
June 10, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 4 

 

 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, JUNE 10, 2019 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

Members: 

Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  

Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Hedlund 

 

3. Roll Call 

 

4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 

 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 

 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 28, 2019, as prepared and distributed 

 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on June 4, 2019 

Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 

requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 

a. 2019-2020 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 

b. Renewal of 2019-2020 “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 

delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department 

of Revenue holds: 

1) ALDI Inc Wisconsin d/b/a ALDI #56, 200 N. Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, Ryan McDermid, Agent 

2) Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva (Gift Shop), 111 Center St, Patrick 

McCarthy, Agent 

3) Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip #219, 710 Williams St, Stephen Abel, Agent 

4) Maya Geneva Inc d/b/a Maya Geneva Inc, 605 Williams St, Wayne Schwartz, Agent 

5) Midwest Fuel Inc d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange North, John Consolino, Agent 

6) Walgreen Co. d/b/a Walgreens #05600, 351 Edwards Blvd, Suzanne Tiedke, Agent 

7) Quick and Save LLC d/b/a Quick and Save, 1231 Grant St, Pradip Patel, Agent 

8) Stinebrinks Lake Geneva Foods LLC d/b/a Stinebrink’s Piggly Wiggly, 100 East Geneva Sq, Mark 

Stinebrink, Agent 

9) Walmart Stores INC d/b/a Walmart Store #910, 201 S Edwards Blvd, Rebecca Edwards, Agent 

10) Target Corp d/b/a Target Store T2348, 660 N Edwards Blvd, Katherine Johnson, Agent 

11) StopNGo of Madison INC d/b/a StopNGo Store # 265, 896 Wells St, Andrew Bowman, Agent 

12) New World Wine Shop INC d/b/a New World Wine Shop, 830 W Main St Suite G, Jerry Sibbing, Agent 

 

City of Lake Geneva 

626 Geneva St 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



June 10, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 4 

13) Prairie State Enterprises of Darien LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva Mobil, 350 N Edwards Blvd, Kenneth Kearns, 

Agent 

14) Queso LLC d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 S Wells St, Zbigniew Boroweic, Agent 

15) Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors, 524 Broad St, James Sharkus, Agent 

 

c. Renewal of 2019-2020 “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License application filed by the following, 

contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva 

and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Lake Geneva School of Cooking LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva School of Cooking, 727 Geneva St, John 

Bogan, Agent 

2) Lake-Ben INC d/b/a Cornerstone Shop & Gallery, 214 Broad St, Karin Bennett, Agent 

 

d. Renewal of 2019-2020 “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License 

(Hotel Exemption) application filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding 

liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 

Department of Revenue holds 

1) Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center St, Patrick McCarthy, 

Agent 

2) Harbor Shores Hotel Management INC d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Dr, William 

Strangeway, Agent 

 

e. Renewal of 2019-2020 Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed 

by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City 

of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Beachside Hospitality Inc d/b/a Barrique Wine & Brew Bar, 835 Wrigley Dr, Nancy Trilla, Agent 

2) Simple Café LLC d/b/a Simple Café, 525 Broad St, Thomas Hartz, Agent 

3) Plaza Media LLC d/b/a Geneva Theater, 244 Broad St, Shad Branen, Agent 

4) Martins Olympic Restaurant LLC d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 Main St, Yolanda Zavaleta, Agent 

5) Happy Restaurant INC d/b/a Happy Café, 526 Wells St, Min Ting Zhong, Agent 

6) Breakfast Bungalow LLC d/b/a Great Eggs, 220 Cook St #101, Justin Ochlek, Agent 

7) D & D Restaurant Group INC d/b/a Flat Iron Tap, 150 Center St, John Sherman Lindsey, Agent 

8) Sabai Sabai Thai Cuisine, INC d/b/a Sabai Sabai Thai Cuisine, 306 Center St, Jirapa Cox, Agent 

9) DCRB Inc d/b/a Avant Cycle Café, 234 Broad St, Andrew Gruber, Agent 

10) Mama Cimino’s LLC d/b/a Mama Cimino’s, 131 S Wells St, John Bobak, Agent 

11) EYM Pizza of Wisconsin LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams St, John Dethloff, Agent 

12) Ovalle-Perez LLC d/b/a Taqueria el Gallo de Oro, 820 Williams St, Cynthia Perez, Agent 

 

f. Renewal of 2019-2020 Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by the following, 

contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva 

and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
1) KNMG Hotels LLC d/b/a Comfort Suites, 300 E Main St, Eric Schmitt, Agent 

2) B & B Lake Geneva LLC d/b/a Board & Brush Lake Geneva, 262 Center St, Julie Selby, Agent 

 

g. Renewal of 2019-2020 “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B”  Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 

delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department 

of Revenue holds: 

1) American Legion Post 24 d/b/a American Legion, 735 Henry St, Charles Schlehlein, Agent 

2) Harry’s Café & Place Inc d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main St, James Chironis, Agent 

3) Medusa Grill & Bistro LLC d/b/a Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad St, Gregory Anagnos, Agent 

4) Popeye’s Galley & Grog LTD d/b/a Popeye’s on Lake Geneva, 811 Wrigley Dr, Veronica Anagnos, 

Agent 

5) Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 W Main St, Alastair Cumming, Agent 

6) Capitol Geneva LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center St, Susan Getgen, Agent 

7) Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House, 327 Wrigley Dr, Roland Wolff, Agent 

8) Mercedes or Bust LLC d/b/a The Bottle Shop, 617 W Main St, Elizabeth Tumas, Agent 



June 10, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 4 

9) 422 S. Wells St. LTD d/b/a Celebration on Wells, 422 S Wells St, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 

10) L&B Main Street Inc d/b/a Champs Sports Bar & Grill, 747 W Main St, Jessica Bush, Agent 

11) Chubby Kitty LLC d/b/a Fat Cat’s, 104 Broad St, Mark Basil, Agent 

12) Hogs & Kisses Inc d/b/a Hogs & Kisses, 149 Broad St, Linda Chironis, Agent  

13) Sandal Inc d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E Main St, Franklin Guske, Jr, Agent 

14) Geneva Bay Club LLC d/b/a Maxwell Mansion, 421 Baker St, Charles Fritz IV, Agent 

15) DCR Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a Next Door Pub & Pizzeria, 411 Interchange North, Chad Bittner, 

Agent 

16) SS2 Inc d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N Edwards Blvd, Troy Bartz, Agent 

17) Two Thumbs Up LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St, Benjamin Barels, Agent 

18) LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 Broad St, James Georgalas, Agent 

19) Oakfire LLC d/b/a Oakfire, 831 Wrigley Dr, David Scotney, Agent 

 

h. Renewal of 2019-2020 “Class B” Winery License & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License 

application filed by Jackson Wine LLC d/b/a Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Rd., Kathleen 

Jackson, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 

Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 

 

i. Renewal of 2019-2020 Reserve “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage 

License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 

delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department 

of Revenue holds: 

1) Lake Aire LLC d/b/a Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 W Main St, George Argiropoulos, Agent 

2) Harborside Pub & Grill LLC d/b/a Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad St, Spyro Condos, Agent  

3) Su Wings Corp d/b/a Su Wing’s Chinese, 743 North St, Siu Wing Leung, Agent 

4) Bella Vista Suites on the Shores of Lake Geneva, INC d/b/a Bella Vista Suites on the Shores of Lake 

Geneva, 335 Wrigley Dr, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 

 

j. Renewal of 2019-2020 Massage Establishment License applications filed by the following: 

1) Element Massage Studio, 647 W Main St 

2) Lake Geneva Massage Therapy, 905 Marshall St 

3) Healing Muscle Therapies, 201 Broad St Suite D 

4) Clear Waters Salon Spa, 734 Main St 

5) Bella Vista Suites and the Lakeview Spa, 335 Wrigley Dr 

6) Therapeutic Touch, 601 W Main St 

 

k. Renewal 2019-2020 of Taxi Cab Company License applications filed by the following (Approval contingent 

upon favorable review of Insurance by City Attorney)  
1) Senior Cab, W3099 Krueger Rd  

2) Lakefront Shuttle, 300 Wrigley Dr 

 

10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

 

11. First Reading of Ordinance 19-09 an ordinance amending sub-sub-subsection 1a, Land Use requirement of sub-

subsection (y), Tourist Rooming House, of subsection (8) Accessory Land Uses, of Section 98-206, Detailed Land 

Use descriptions and regulations of Chapter 98: Zoning Ordinance, of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance to 

clarify where Tourist Rooming House may be located 

 

12. Second Reading of Ordinance 19-08 an ordinance amending Chapter 62, Streets, Sidewalks and other Public Places, 

Article III, Obstructions and Encroachments, Section 62-67, exceptions, by adding Subsection (9), Sidewalk 

Furnishings: Benches and Planters within Public Rights-Of-Way, allowing certain furnishings within the Public 

Right-Of-Way 

 

13. Discussion/Action regarding amending provisions of the City of Lake Geneva ordinance concerning Child Safety 

Zones 

 

 



June 10, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 4 of 4 

14. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of June 4, 2019- Ald Howell 

 

a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R43 authorizing the use of Contingency funds for additional 

Comprehensive Plan workshops and focus groups, in an amount not to exceed $6,716 

 

b. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R44 updating of City of Lake Geneva Wage Scale for Full-Time 

Employees 

 

c. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R45 updating of City of Lake Geneva Wage Scale for Part-Time 

Employees 

 

d. Discussion/Action regarding update to City of Lake Geneva Compensation Policy 

 

 

15. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 

Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



May 28, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 4 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, MAY 28, 2019 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Halverson led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call 
Present: Proksa, Skates, Dunn, Flower, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, and Howell 
Absent: None 

 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
 
Patty Holwick Retirement Certificate of Recognition 
Mayor Hartz recognized Patty Holwick’s retirement and her years of service to the City. 
  
Charles Gray Retirement Certificate of Recognition 
Mayor Hartz recognized Charles Gray’s retirement and his years of service to the City. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Melissa Rouse; 218 Skyline Dr; Spoke in favor of the approval of Ordinance 19-08. She also spoke in favor of looking at 
the current ordinance that bans merchandise to be displayed outside.  
  
Bob Lee; 120 Broad St; Spoke in opposition of the approval of Ordinance 19-08 and spoke in opposition to the current 
ordinance (98-206) which bans merchandise being displayed outside a store. 
 
Kevin Flemming; 1032 Wisconsin St; Spoke in favor of the approval of Ordinance 19-08. 
 
Demitri Anaganos; 1040 Cass St; Spoke in opposition of the closure of Wrigley Drive. 
 
Richard Madaus; 310 Walworth St; Spoke in opposition of the sign to be placed at West end Pier that would prohibit 
fishing. 
 
Charlene Klein; 1018 Wisconsin St; Spoke in regards to the General Development Plan and Precise Implementation Plane 
for 940 Maytag Rd. She also spoke in opposition to the approval of the event permit for Knockerball. 
  
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf noted that she received one item of correspondence from Tammie Carstensen speaking in favor of the 
Knockerball Permit being approved. This correspondence has been distributed to the Council. 

 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 13, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Heldund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on May 21, 2019 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 
no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

 



May 28, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 4 

-2019-2020 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 
 

-Agent Change for EYM Pizza of Wisconsin LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut to John Dethloff 
 

-Agent Change for Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House to Robert Lopez 
 

-Agent Change for Quick and Save LLC d/b/a Quick and Save to Pradip Patel 
 

-Agent Change for Target Corporation d/b/a Target Store T2348 to Katherine Johnston 
 

-Agent Change for D & D Restaurant Group Inc d/b/a Flat Iron Tap to John Sherman Lindsey 
 
Motion by Hedlund to approve the consent agenda, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 
 
Second Reading of Ordinance 19-04 an ordinance creating Section 6-37, Operator Licenses, of Division 1, Generally, of 
Article II, Licenses, of Chapter 6, Alcohol Beverages, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva; Relating to the 
Issuance of Operator Licenses to serve or sell alcohol  
Motion by Hedlund to approve Ordinance 19-04, second by Flower. Hedlund spoke in favor of the ordinance as it will 
help the City Clerk and Police Chief with the approval process. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
First Reading of Ordinance 19-08 an ordinance amending Chapter 62, Streets, Sidewalks and other Public Places, Article 
III, Obstructions and Encroachments, Section 62-67, exceptions, by adding Subsection (9), Sidewalk Furnishings: 
Benches and Planters within Public Rights-Of-Way, allowing certain furnishings within the Public Right-Of-Way 
Mayor Hartz offered Ordinance 19-08 as a first reading and stated that the Council will be able to take action at the next 
meeting. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R38 a resolution updating the City of Lake Geneva Schedule of Fees; 
Updating the fees for City of Lake Geneva Operator Licenses 
Motion by Howell to approve Resolution 19-R38, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of May 21, 2019- Ald Howell 

 
Discussion/Action regarding an application for a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License and Class “A” Fermented Malt 
Beverage License filed by Simple Spirits Inc d/b/a Geneva Liquors, Agent, Sachdeva Rajesh located at 797 S Wells St, 
Lake Geneva, WI 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that this was approve by the Finance Committee on May 
7, 2019. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding the purchase of two standing mowers from Larry’s Towing in an amount not to exceed 
$16,308 to be paid from the Equipment Replacement Fund 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. Howell noted that these mowers see the most use and are being 
purchased locally. Mayor Hartz noted that there were three bids received for this purchase. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R37 a resolution authorizing the carryover of 2018 Equipment Replacement 
Funds to the 2019 Equipment Replacement Fund Budget and authorizing additional 2019 purchases from the Equipment 
Replacement Fund 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Finance Director Hall stated that the City Hall HVAC update was 
approved in the 2018 budget, however it was completed until 2019. She did indicate that the other charge was for an 
emergency ambulance purchase. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
 

 



May 28, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 4 

Discussion/Action regarding an Event Permit Application filed by Knockerball Southern Lakes LLC requesting the use of 
Seminary Park on Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays, and Mondays from May 31, 2019 to August 11, 2019 and August 20, 
2019 to September 2, 2019 from 11:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.; Applicant is requesting use of boat trailer parking stall at a rate 
of $11 per day of use total cost $561; Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee approved the refund of overpayment 
in the amount of $514  
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Howell noted that the Finance Committee did restrict the number of days 
and the committee thought it was be a good activity downtown. Howell noted that this would be a trial for the year. 
Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding purchase and installation of sign at West End Pier; Sign to be crafted from Aluminum 
composite material in an amount not to exceed $565 to be paid from the Lakefront Fund 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that this option was the least exclusive from the gate 
option that was previously discussed. Skates noted that this rendering has several grammatical errors and that the “Do Not 
Enter” should be removed. Flower stated that she would like to see the “Pier is for Boat Slip Renters Only” removed as 
well as it is a public pier. The motioner and second agreed to remove the “Do Not Enter” , “Pier is for Boat Slip Renters 
Only”, and indicated that the sign should say “No Unleashed Dogs” from the sign as part of the motion.  
 
Second Amendment: The sign should remove the “Pier is for Boat Slip Renters Only” and indicated “No Non-Tenant 
Unleashed Dogs”. Second amendment carried 8-0. 
 
First Amendment: The Sign should say “City of Lake Geneva” not City of Lake Genena, West End Pier should be two 
words, and that the sign should indicate “No Unleashed Dogs”. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
The original motion was then read and carried 8-0.  
 

 
Recommendation of the Plan Commission of May 20, 2019- Ald Skates 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R42 for an application for Land Division Review – Plat of Condominium for 
McMurr II, LLC. 351W. Hubbard, suite 610. Chicago, IL 60654. To file the declaration and Plat of Condominium for the 
property located in the Summerhaven Subdivision on Lake Geneva Blvd. for the 4 dwelling units on Murry Dr., to create 
4 buildable lots as identified on the certified survey map dated 4/2/2019 project no. 8868 prepared by Farris, Hansen & 
Associates Inc. for Tax Key No. ZSUM00001 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Dunn. Skates noted that this is the final action for Phase II of this development. 
Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R41 for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Douglas Powell, 1014 W. Altgeld 
St., Chicago, IL 60614, for the installation and addition of 20’ long section of pier for a total length of 83’ located at 1540 
Lake Shore Dr., located within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZLM00047 
Motion by Skates to approve contingent on DNR approval, second by Flower. No discussion. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding an application for a General Development Plan (GDP) filed by Patrick & Rachel Lynch, 
30715 Cedar Drive, Burlington, WI 53105, requesting to allow the razing and reconstruction of a new Single Family 
Home and to rebuild the structure closer to the lakeshore than the existing foundation. This request in addition would 
allow the new structure to be in-line with the neighboring dwellings. The property is located at 940 Maytag Rd., situated 
in Estate Residential (ER- 1) zoning district and to utilize the Single Family – 4 (SR-4) setbacks, Tax Key No. ZCE00005 
Motion by Skates to approve with staff recommendations and findings of fact in the affirmative, second by Hedlund. 
Skates noted that this was brought back to the Plan Commission from the Council. Skates noted that the Plan Commission 
did agree that this would be allowable is it was in line with the neighboring homes. Motion carried 8-0.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



May 28, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 4 of 4 

Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R39 for an application for a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by 
Patrick & Rachel Lynch, 30715 Cedar Drive, Burlington, WI 53105, requesting to allow the razing and reconstruction of a 
new Single Family Home and to rebuild the structure closer to the lakeshore than the existing foundation. This request in 
addition would allow the new structure to be in-line with the neighboring dwellings. The property is located at 940 
Maytag Rd., situated in Estate Residential (ER- 1) zoning district and to utilize the Single Family – 4 (SR-4) setbacks, Tax 
Key No. ZCE00005 
Motion by Skates to approve with staff recommendations and finding of fact in the affirmative, second by Hedlund. 
Skates noted that this plan would help any potential water issues that could be presented. Mayor Hartz noted that their 
landscape plan follows the recommendations of the DNR as it relates to creating habitats for native animal species. 
Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R40 a resolution recommending the adoption of a Public Participation Plan 
for the update of the Comprehensive Plan for the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 
Motion by Skates to approve 19-R40, second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding approving additional funds to facilitate a second Comprehensive Plan Vision Workshop, 
Comprehensive Plan workshops with the aldermanic districts, and Comprehensive Plan focus groups with Spanish 
speaking citizens in an amount not to exceed $6,716 to be paid from the contingency fund 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Flower. Skates gave the price breakdown for the various additional workshops 
and gave ideas where the aldermanic meetings might take place. Mayor Hartz noted that these additional meetings will 
add approximately a month to the timeline, however the City will still be on schedule to complete the Comprehensive 
Plan by the end of the year. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee on 
May 21, 2019) 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $55,286.04 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Straube. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $124,416.32 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(b) considering dismissal, demotion, licensing or 
discipline of any public employee or person licensed by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against 
such person, or considering the grant or denial of tenure for a university faculty member, and the taking of formal action 
on any such matter; provided that the faculty member or other public employee or person licensed is given actual notice of 
any evidentiary hearing which may be held prior to final action being taken and of any meeting at which final action may 
be taken. The notice shall contain a statement that the person has the right to demand that the evidentiary hearing or 
meeting be held in open session regarding: Operator License Denial for Amanda Brasseaux 
Motion by Hedlund to convene the Council into Closed Session to include City Staff and the applicant, second by Skates. 
The motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. The Council convened into Closed Session at 7:27 p.m. 
 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in closed 
session 
Motion by Howell to reconvene the Council into Open Session, second by Halverson. The motion carried 8-0 on a roll 
call vote. The Council reconvened into Open Session at 8:02 p.m. 
 
Motion by Hedlund to grant the issuance of the Operator License for a six month probationary period contingent upon the 
applicant disclosing her employer, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Flower to adjourn second by Skates. The motion carried 8-0. The meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m. 
 



 
Original License: 
Leigh Ann Myers 
Mckinley Veith 
Brandon Coolman 
Paul Meckler 
Sarah Siudak 
Kendra Holmes 
Samantha Knapp 
Brianna Kincaid 
Andrea Behm 
John Nichols 
Sharon Klein 
Antoinette Moritz 
 
 
Renewal Operator: 
Roxanne Smith 
Calli Brellenthin 
Jessica Jenner 
Eric Rude 
Alexander Klotz 
Charles Rude 
Moises Garcia 
Jean Morales 
Amanda Morales 
Nicholas Grimme 
James Georgalas 
Jessica Christenson 
Dean Leptich 
Evan Knutson 
Megan Hall 
Chelsea Matthews 
Steven Hahn 
Michael Fryar 
Timothy Stinebrink 
Andrew Newcomb 
Thomas Trilla 
Dana Trilla 
Linda Diamond 
Alexander Gygax 
Kyle Cary 
Amor Sanchez 
Henri Lorenzi 
Amanda Andrews 
Ransi Lei 
Kelly Lei 
Varsha Shah 



Kevin Dickey 
Anthony Silverstri 
Barbara Morris 
Beth Jurgensen 
Dawn Hancock 
Sheila Miller 
Laura Lopresto 
Chandler Carlson 
Wendy Brewington 
Kevin Kazimier 
Kelsie Rammel 
Nancy Lazansky 
Crystal Bauman 
Jennifer Jones 
Scott Fazel 
Chase Brugger 
Emily Mills 
Amy Yachik 
Dan Kuhl 
Nicholas Bertram 
Kevin Andresen 
Rhonda Holden 
Zachary Belanus 
Cynthia Wisniewski 
Rachael Engelhardt 
Veronika Vigil 
David Stinebrink 
Robert Peters 
Terence Conell 
Wendy Anderson 
Donald Weber 
Chaz Wagner 
Wayne Sertzel Jr. 
Catherine Petrassi 
Tai Serna 
Michelle Bane 
Austen Racette 
Paul Ochalek 
Kendra Feld 
Kevin Smith 
Kathleen Consolino 
 
 







Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipal clerk. Read instructions on reverse side.
Forthe license period beginning: 0lr!Q1,!20.1g ending: 06t30t2020

(MM DDYYYY) 
wM DD YYYY)

ro rHE GoVERNTNG BoDy of ,n", E H!"":, ) lake Geneva city of

county e1 wolworth il:::: 
" 
i,st No _ (ir required byorcrinance)

Limited Liability Company

Home Address

App,r€nts w,t Seiler,s permit No.: tFEtFm6;i-.-
456-0000287614_03 39_1036365

TYPE

f, Class A beer
1 FEE

is /da.r-,
: Ctass B beer --l0
] Class C wine

E{fiss A tiquor S -faO"6,
L t Class A tiquol lciG-ng $ N/A
.-ltEss B tiquor (:

I Reserve ClassE tquor
[i Class e lwine onlg *inery $;

Publication fee oza_/r-)
TOTAL FEE 4r

Post Office & Zip Code

CHECK ONE E tndividuat I partnership L]X Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must complete G.
A. lndividual or partnership:

, 
Fuil Name(s) (Last, First and Middte Name)

B. Full Name ot aorpo*
Address of Corporation/Limited Liability Comoanv (if rlifferenr frnm tinanooa
Arr orncer(s) Directo(s) and Asenr ri:,::?,,:.j n:*:l:=,yffi;#il..i", f"H#ffi%##
,,."*,Jl'l"rr.roe,. ryggdg4, qon}ilFj,li#tffi*""'

hq

Home Address

Vice PresidenUMember

Secretary/Member-

Treasurer/Memgsr Treasurer

Directors/

C. 1. Trade Name
2. Address of premises Business Phone Number 2621249-0529

Post Office & Zip Code ) Lake Geneva, 53147 
-ffi;*--iil'-".,.l.ffi*4. Pfemises deScfiotion: f)escrihe hrritrtinn ^. h,,irii^^^ ffi;ffiilJ;H:::#,[ffiT::;include all rooms includinq livino ouarleis if rrccrt inr rho..r^. ^^^.:^^Affi:fl#ffiJ:.#fltTJIISffii:i:;[::i1:*::]:*",_*iii:;rfffi#:"";,"J:,ilff$.;J.1""iS3J:ilIX,i0,".,,,0.fl:"j-l _1"^,.*n:: yl _i: : "1; 

;no sioie J 
",rvi.Jn.' 

p,", is es des cri bed )

5.

6.

Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

"?il::.:lT:I:::lxi,TI#fll",},i"1."'lil1Til-,]""-:,,=,-,-iYm'emberor,p,nn"ffi
fX;."j:: ltH:iliffi3:'[',?':i:il-izl,ri*[i:-1;:F:dt:::'-;99li'ji!il'il&ffi::ff"?',iiJ,Ij,Tji,!"?flx'
i:"tr:fff,i,il:;l;';'ff :kuii;:r::f,::::.$:.:T"idi;i{iiffi;;,Ji:lrif: ffi:,,"3,"Ji[x3lT fl'f i:x':?:raws, anvwisconsinrav!., anvriwsorotnerstiteq o;"o'Jff*;"r*ffi;ffiH#LHlifi'#;:T:?ff:l",L"i"u[I",0"

b. Are charoes for anv affancac ^16.6hrrr, ^^-r:-- /----, ,. il;;;"il;#il;,#licensee or anv other nare^nc .#iti.]6d '.,i.h .L:^ticensee or anv orher persons arfiriated'with m" i..n."iiii;;';;;i;H;i';:;Hr:';: :i:T" ] 'l
by you on your

[] Yes il,,
last application for this license? lf yes, explain.

8. Was the proflt or loss from the sale of alcohol 0",
Franchise Tax return of the licensee? tt not, exptiin. 

-'
9. Does the applicant understand they must hord a wisconsin Seiler,s permit?

[phone (608) 266-2776j
10 Does the applicant understand that-alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed prem ses for 2date of invoice and made available for inspection biLw enforcement? . . .

-r_l yes l![ ruo

/
L l Yes lkl'to

1 1 . ls the appricant indebtecr to any whoresarer beyond 1 s days for beer or 30 days for riquor?

years from the

XYes Iruo

Xl Yes E No

XYes Eruo
fl ves X ruo

::i:,:j[:[yi:I 3'T3l[;fJ:']f;,iJ:ij#"+H 3i3l$"j.?J"iy;,'fJ:f."::'Yi:i:j::"jll1' :'t-or the above questions n,, o."n t,,*,r,,y
;::Y:j:',;,i'l:3:'j;jfr:J::x',"j::,::,j:,'lxyJi"i;*l',1*"i^,j"""ji*i*:ii;:l*:i::: lH"r-;:'ffe;:ffi$',T::',hlhiitr j;.llil::'H
llli,,"#::x#::;:.J:f:iTffi::ffiT",:fl,^,""t fu]'j:*[ii[+"T: li:i:r.li,{:f$:?:;:H:Ji:?,""1?:?ffi1ffiji,LT:3?;,[1j,1]i.,xr,3]",ii.,l:::ll#1ffi3T,:::::,:ffiiy"Tf#::"J,ii:::[""9:*"*:l,i:,:tfi"'j1i':-,,ii.#",""!:?ffi,1['"1Ji:,'J jff,H',HP,[T'#:i?"T[T::il$
:"j#:fl :,:r"::1.^"..^y j1:?f :anoamoavrtsln;";";;t,";;ilff .oiliil:il; who knowingly provides materialiy false informaiion oninfapplicatlon may be required to forfeit nol more than g1,0OO

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
hd fir

q
efqmuniqear crerk

4 Date license granted

License number issui:d
Srgnature ot Clerk / Deputy Cterk

AT-115 (R. 7-18)
Ws@nsin Department of Revenue

g( lg.mcm

Agent Changed to Stephen Abel- previously 
approved





Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipalclerk. Read instructions on reverse side.

For the license period beginning: 07 0L 2Ot9

Applicant s Wl Seller's Permrt No. I FEll

4<iLe t o71' b*,q U'Z clbL nff':ruzl,
LICENSE REQUESTED,

TYPE

ftlasr A b..t
FEE

$ trrr-
I Class B beer r$

E Class C wine $

fiDclass A liquor $ qt-t'
_.1 Class A liquor (cider only) ! N/A

'I 
Class B liquor u

E Reserve Class B liquor !
I Class B (wine only) winery $

Publication fee $?K
TOTAL FEE $ ( o2-4., '1--l

Post Office &

ending: O6 3O 202O
(MM DO YYYY)

LAKE GENEVA

Aldermanic Dist. No. N/A (if required by ordinance)

q

.!H::',;"',,
TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: n Vittage of I

M city or )

CHECK ONE I lndividual ! Partnership E Limited Liability Company
p Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

County of WALWORTH

Complete A

A. lndividual
Full

)

or B. AII must complete C.

or Partnership:
Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name) Home Address zip rlrt

B. 
----AddreSSofCorporation/LimitedLiabilityCompany(ifdifferentfromlicensedpremises)>=

All Officer(s) Directo(s) and Agent of Corporation and Members/Managers and Agent of Limited Liability Company:

J CoN
Home Ad

IUO PresidenUMember
Vice PresidenuMember
Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Membeq

c.1.
2.

3.

4.

Address of Premises )
Business Phone Number

Post Office & Zip Code )
Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewPubs? {Yes l] ruo

Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must /
include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and-records. . '-
(Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) I iO-UOv dgol-.f,f cL@ C:grr-rt*m , ffl}] }c(*tA

5. Legal description (omit if street address is given ,Oor.1' [,t q t,F CIIE- 

-
6. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer,

director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, corporation licensee, or nonprofit organization
licensee been convicted of any ofienses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) for violation of any federal
laws, any \Msconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county or municipality? lf yes, complete reverse side n Yes

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding trafflc offenses not related to alcohol) against the named
licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? lf yes, explain fully on reverse side . . E yes

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your
last application for this license? lf yes, explain. I Yes

L Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wsconsin lncome or
Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.

Trade Name )

ENo

d*o
ff*o

pves E t'to

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?

[phone (608) 266-27761 .. . I Yes E ruo

10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the
date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? . . . Sves E t'lo

11.lsthe applicantindebted to anywholesalerbeyond 15 daysforbeeror30daysforliquor? ....... $Ves E tto

READ GAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law the states that each of the above questions has been truthfully
answered to the best ofthe knowledge ofthe signer. The signer agrees that

undersigned further understandsare truehas read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in
that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall I

for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application.
application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

penalty the may be prosecuted

of Ljmited Ljabilily Conpany / Paftner / lr,'dividual)

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Date r6c6ived and filed with municiDal c.l€rk(\re- tr, r-t)lQ Date reported to council/board Date license granted

License number lssued Date license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

AT-115 (R. 7-18) Wsconsin Department of Revenue

Title Name

application; that the applicant

on this



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipalclerk. Read instructions on reverse side.

For the license period beginning: _9J19112019 __ ending 06t30t2020
(MM DD YYYY)

Lake Geneva

Applicant s W Seller's Permit No.: FEIN Number:

456-0000455404-05 | 36-1924025
L]CENSE REQUESTED >

TYPE

I Class A beer

FEE

$ 500 00
E Class B beer $

LlClassCwine $

I Class A liquor $ 100.00
E Ctass A liquor (cider only) $ N/A

E Class B liquor $

E Reserve Class B liquor tl

E Ctass B (wine only) winery $

Publication fee $ -25.-00
TOTAL FEE $ 1625.00 )

Post Office & Zip Code

(MM DD YYYY)

E Town of .
I

L l vtttage ot !
I city ot )

TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the:

County of WalwOrth Aldermanic Dist. No.

CHECK ONE I lndividual l] Partnership I
I Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must complete C.

A. lndividual or Partnership:
Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name)

)

(if required by ordinance)

Limited Liability Company

Home Address [ ]",1,"zip

Full Name of Corporation/Nonprofit Organization/Limited Liabitity Company ) Walgreen Co.
Address of Corporation/Limited Liability Company (if different from licensed premises) ) PO Box 901 Deerfield. lL 60015 _
All Office(s) Directo(s) and Agent of Corporation and Members/Managers and Agent of Limited Liability Company:

Itlame (lnc. Middle Name) Home Address Post Office & Zip Code
PresidenuMember Alexander W. Gourlev,_ 
vice PresidenuMember Mark D. Weisz 
Secretary/Memuer Joseph B-AnoSbaUJr.
rreasurer/Memoer Hari K. Avula 
ngent ) Suzanne Tiedke, Store Manager
Directors/Managers

C. 1. Trade Name ) Walgreens #05600 Business Phone Number 262-248-789i
2. Address of Premises ) 351 Edwards Blvd post office & zip Code ) LakeGeneva_l&ll3X47
3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs? ! Yes [] no
4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must

include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and records.
(Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) retail drug StOre with SundrieS in a One-SlOry buildilg O[
Legal description (omit if street address is given above): 15 795 so ft
a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer,

director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, corporation licensee, or nonprofit organization
licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) for violation of any federal
laws, any VMsconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county or municipality? lf yes, complete reverse side

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the named
licensee or any other persons afflliated with this license? lf yes, explain fully on reverse side . .

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your
last application for this license? lf yes, explain. Change Of OffiCerS _

8. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wsconsin lncome or
Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?

lphone (608) 266-27761

1 0. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the
date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? . . .

11 . ls the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond '15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor?

Title

5

6

lves INo

IYes Iruo

f ves Il ruo

I ves [] tto

! ves Il No

Ives Euo
fl ves I ruo

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has been truthfully
answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application, that the ap1:licant
has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The undersigned further under$tands
that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under penalty of state law, the applicant rnay be prosecuted
for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on lhis
application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

'Manaoer

rknit

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Date recerved and filed with municioal clerk ^o-ou [1.LDlcl

Date reported to c0uncjl/board Date license granted

License number i!sued Date lrcense issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

AT-115 (R 7-18) Wisconsin Department of [?evenue



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipal clerk Read instructions on reverse side.
Forthe license period beginning: 07 01 2019 __ ending: 06 3O 2O2Ouaaoififi-_
TO THE GOVERNTNG BODy of the: I viflase o1 | i,exr GENEVA

countyor hL.[wor1d - ff'.]I. J.,^.-,r-*r;;
CHECK ONE E f.OirtO*r 

-; 
errtn"rrnip ffitriteO Liabitity Company

Ll Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must complete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

(Last, First and Middle Name)

-- IJ&rl FruDrln

A.pprcanl s VvI Seler's permrt No-TFEINIi'itF-
+t5t o t 030 t rrzt oO2/8 3_Zt? z+ >t
_ LICENSE nsQuesrEo )f,-Ee-
Z Ctass A beer ;S 10 O

L-l Class B beer

E Cl.r. C w""
$

$-
M Class A liquor $ 500
!!!t!!4 lig!ql cider only)
LrClassBliouorffiffi
_ Publication fee 

I

Lq__rt__
$

$

$--
$ _2-\

TOTAL FEE $ (62s
de -ffi'4Address rsln

r.rrur"lrr4"n.gu" J", 
^** "i *"***ry C"rErl.Title rrrm^ /r-^Title

PresidenUMember

Vice PresidenUMember

Name (lnc. Middle Name)

TE-
Home Address

Secretary/Member __ _
l'".:T"/Mln:*, _-

C.'r. Trade Name ) Pu:fq< n+lp SAyF2.AddreSsofPremisesll2xlc,otrrm*.mBusinesser,o,"ru,,1*@:g.ita;-2.AddressofPremises>,23l6]tqh*@Postoffice&ZipCodel-t*t.J.ttr,"-
3' Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from wsconsin wholesarers, or.*.r,J. *ffiilj.Zzv", f- r rr". 

l":il]:T,r,:l."lliiT,,i::tg:j:li:,jff, ?:1g:ln-^yp,:_arcorroibeverases are ro be sord and stored rhe appricanr musrinctude alt rooms inctudins tiving quartirs, ir rr"oliliin" .rl;., +,i[;, ;r;fi;,iil"#i,",rL:,.Iii"l; i,?i,ii(Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored onry on tne-premrses described.) la rfa^e fu/r* & <{fr'
and records.

3;:: :j x:

uate recetve6 and ftled wtth municipal clerk

n 
^p- 

18,zor4
oat e reporte oioi6urc-ii766lio' Date license granted

Lrcense rl]mber issued
Srgnature of Clerk / Deputy Cleik

5. Legal description (omit if street address is given abovel,"']'*" 
usovrrusu ,, t'-t r^< ftvvtr W S\ffi, (*a\e\ 

-SFfatp UM:\\v,,.r,, J,cEr duurs5s rs grven aoove): ._- ___-u __qfia*
6' a' since filing of the last application' has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, o, .ny ,"ro*m.o,

ffS,.::: T#,u::,#ir"T:1"j.?,::J"il:,:"1:f:lll::t il",:,,*#{;rarion.ricensee, or nonprorit organizationricensee been convicted or anv offenses lexcilJini;;rri:;ri#r ;;i;;tfil;,lilljili;iiXj[ll'#fl?i::':,t::'laws' any VVisconsin laws, any laws of other itates, or ordinances of any couiif or munlcipatitvz r v"", lorplete reverse side ] yes V(Nob Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the namedlicensee or any other persons affiliated *itn tnis li-cense? lf fes, explain irriy on reverse side . . . . . . . . . l_l yes V.(No
' ,:f:'rtt?Jr1,:"r'l;",T,:i ilfr:? ir;rH*en anv chanses in the answers to the quesrions as submitted by you on your

' fl:;jf.STJjru,m*",n,k:; oi"i[,iT;",,r.. r",. G;p;;- ffi; 
",., 

th. wo*;; *;-':" 
"" '""' 

:]*. 
1*"

9. Does the applicant understand they must holo a wsconsin--dilerb per;rt?-. --.- -- C v"' dt'
lphone (608) 266_27761 

. {ru" d*"10 Does the applicant undersland that 
-alcohol 

beverage. invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the /
,, f,f"':#:::,i::J,11T:*:i:l:T:::1lTr.'.T"'ril;;;:::':"::':::'::::':l'l':::l:l1l::::l':ll::: dv", . r.ro

READ CAREFULLY BEFoRE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, rhe undersigned states that each of the above question, n* o""n trrtn,rrrfanswered to the best ofthe knowledge ofthe signer. ThL signer agrees that he/s;; isihe person nameo in tre ioregoing application; that the appricant
[T'"'#illS1::,H[if:"Ji]ffi::".;:i!.'::,*l,i::j:ig]hy::il:::L'l.llt*aretrueandcorrec,.rheundersisnedrurtherundersrandsthat anv license issued contrary to chapter 125 of the wisconsin sratutes shar be ,",';i':;;"r'"T"'r';:r:i$ :iffii:;I: ,Hffii,:.T';:?T"T:"T::1#;
:"JJ[:T;IH#';: ::if[:T,'#ii:il':,i;HT"i;;;il fi;;;ilffi;;;"rson who rnowinlrv p,o,io., materiariy rarse inilrm-aiion on tnis

e

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

lvisconsin DeFrartment of Rev(,nue

Full Name of Corporation/Nonprofit Org"nir.tion[irGd Lt"bil[y Cr" p*y )



Renewal Alcoho! Beverage License Application
Submlt to municipalclerk. Read instructions on reverse side.

For the license period beginning: 07 01 2019 __ ending: 06 30 2020

-- 
(MM DD YYYY).'ffi::y,

TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: E vittage ot !
M city ot )

LAKE GENEVA

county "tlrylll|/olfH Aldermanic Dist. No. N/A (if required by ordinance)

CHECK ONE E lndividual I Partnership U Limited Liability Company

E Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Gomplete A or B. All must complete C.

A. lndividual or Partnership:
Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name)

ln
Home Address

F Li"tiritv c"rp"nv ) tflNEEEI,tS! LAKE GENEVA FOODS-LLC

Address of corporation/Limited Liability company (if different from licensed premises) ) _
All Office(s) Director(s) and Agent of Corporation and Members/Managers and Agent of Limited Liability Company:

Title Name (lnc. Middle Name)
presidenVMemsq MANAG ER MARK EDWARD STI N EBRI N K

H

Vice PresidenVu" t'lX

-rrzsomNE\As31Ar

M Class A beer

I Class B beer

Class C wine

\umber:
523874

- 
FEE

$ 100

$

$ --E00

fl Class A liquor (cider only) $ N/A

I Class B liquor $

Il Reserve Class B liquor $

il Class B (wine only) winery $

Publication fee $ ]5
TOTAL FEE $ /625

Post Offlce & Zip Code

Secretary/Member

Treasurer/Member
ngent)U4BK s-ryryM
Directors/Managers

1. rrade Nur" lSrtNteentNKs PIGGLY-WGGLY
z. naar"r. oi P;" Post office & Zip code >LAKE lEl|EyAlll4z
3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from \iVisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubsi) M Yes I t'to

4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored' The applicant must

include all rooms includins living suarters, if used, for the sales, service, .ontr*ErltfBfFflRTflffft+.fi\irdtURtE fifuilt6E"*Etb(Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) Lll 
-- 

\-
5. Legat description (omit if street address is siven above): GtsQqEBY qTqEE-- t' Llouo8 t49E-u-q4cl!89!M
6. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer,

director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, corporation licensee, or nonprofit organization

licensee been LonvictLd of any offenses (excluding trafiic offenses not related to alcohol) for violation of any federal

laws, any Wsconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county or municipality? lf yes, complote revelse side

b. Are chargos for any offenses presently pendlng (excluding trafiic offenses not related to alcohol) against the named

licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? lf yes, explain fully on reverse side . .

have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your

EYes MNo

n yee U tto

E Yes U t'to

EYes ENo

Bl Yes E No

M Yes D tto

I Yes Ml ruo

7. Exceptfor questions 6a and 6b,
last application for this license? lf yes, explaln

8. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin Income or

Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?

[phone (608) 266-27761

10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the

date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? . . .

11. ls the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor?

REAO GAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states each of the above questions has been truthfully

answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person.

has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance

that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wsconsin Statutes shall be void, and)
for submitting false statements and afiidavits in connection with this application. Any

application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

(Ofricer of Corporation / Member / Manager ot Linited Liability Painer / lndiidual)

in the application; that the aPPlicant

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Dato recelv€d and liled with municlpal !

0nn-4, ?-01(
rrk 

I 

oate reOorteo to council/board Date license grantsd

License nu-mbdr issued Date licanss issued Signalure Deputy

AT-115 (R. 7-18)
Vusconsin Departmsnt ol Revsnue

LICENSE REQUESTED



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Apptication
Submit to nunicipat clerk. Read instructions on reverse side.
Forthe license period beginning: gJffirr_ ending: 06 3,g,=?g,e,q

TO THE GOVERNING BODY Of .,.,. E ffi;'",} ,,OO' GENEVA 

DYYYY) -
LZcityor J-.---.---.------.-----.-..--.---

county of ,ALWoRTH 
Ardermanic Dist. No. (if required bv ordinance)

CHECK ONE lndividual y' partnership
Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. Alt must complete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

^ ..- _Frtl Name(s) (Last, First and Middle, WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP

Limited Liability Company

Homo AddressName)
702 SW 8TH

55-1020028180_0s 71-0862119
LICENSE REQUESTED )

Class C wine

Class A liquor (cider onD

fl neserre criis e
Class B

Post Office &zip$fi 1ltC
BENTONV]LLE, AR 72715-O5OO

ST., LICENSING DEPT. 8915

Full Name of Corpora
AddreSSofcorporation/LimitedLiabilityco,p.nf1iroirr.renlfromlicensedp,ffi
All officer(s) Directo(s) and Agent of corporation and Members/Managers ano agent of LirnGd Liabirityaompanr
PresidenuMember sEE Lrsr AlffiJlnc'MiddleName) HomeAddress Post Office & Zip llode
Vice President/Member
Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Member

2. Address of er" Business phone Number (262) 24g__@__

9.Doesthe.applicantunderstandtheymustnoto,w,"[Zyesf]No
,^h^6^ /A^o\[phone (608) 266-2776) .)vvrrsrlr 

osrrer s Fermll/

.,1*::.,:.-1rrrl; be kept at the ticensed premis", ro.Z ,"rr, ,ro, ,n. 
M ""t n ruo

date of invoice and made avairabre tor inspJion l"v raw enforcemen,, . . . . .

1'l .lsthe aoolicantindebtrrtr^ 'h,r^,h^ra6-ra.h^..^-r ar:, .. M yes n ruo1 'r ' rs the appricant indebted to any whoresarer beyond 1 5 days for beer or 30 aays tor i,oror, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . E ):: H il:

/ l/t

READcAREFULLYBEFoRESlGNlNG:Underpenaltyprovidedbylaw,theundersignedstateSthateachofIffi
answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. ine signer agrees tnat n"rsh" is ihe person n.r"oln in" foregoing apprication; that the appricanthas read and made a complete answir to 

"tth 
qi"tiion, ,nd that th! answers in each instan"" 

"re 
trr" uno 

"iii".t. The undersigned further understands

l.i!iii,,,'':,",ffi,:::::,:ffiiy,';r"#5:il11i::nimjfmruXf;:llimio, 
ano unJeipen"iiv.i,i.t" r,*, tne appiica,t may-ue prosecuteo

application may be requireo ro tortuit not more tian i'i,ooo. 
' !rrrr sPP'rvo'Lrurr ^",ff7"*n:,.\"i,*^n)(:f:ides materialiy ralse inrirrmarion on rhis

3 Doestheappricant,no"o J.T,;H:,ff,:;.ffiI}ffiffiffi,"
' i.::X]:T i::il'SifJl,ffi:lffJ:l[ff,::?:$';y,iTl":i...i.lo:^1,:g_.J1i" r. be so,d and stored rhe app,icanr mustinclude all rooms inctudins ri, ng ;rrir,;r., iirlli]i,,Jlil':r1".:'i'ffi::':ffi#e to be sold and stored. rhe appticanr must

(Alcohol beverases mav o6 sotdano .i"r"i lrrv Jn i"nu pr"rir". described.) r R[:',' Tt("{#?:tfr""t-Xcohol b^everages and recalds.5.Legaldescription(omitifstreetaddressisgivenabove):-@-&.J^"d)
6.a'Sincefllingofthelastapplication,hasthenameoticen

director' manaser or asent for either . ririt.J ii.oirity ;p;;i i;;;il;; ;;.ration ticensee, or nonprofit organization
i:TlTf,'fiff;#i:f,1:fi""-::?Hi: a:r:[1liI*i".i",::Jiti ,".1X.. to a,coho,) ror vio,ation or any redera,raws, anv wsconsin raws, anv riws or orher iiatei o.. o,oinances orany cor;d.19",ffi1i1:fi?jTH:""*,:lyl.i".g side z yes t_r rob Are charges to''n' 

:1,t^1t-1t-T9t:rllv p-elding (excluding traffic offenses not retated to alcohol) against the namedlicenseeoranyotherpersonsaffiliated*itn*,isticense?rti"","ipr"in;;t]y';rrev.rseside....... 
IZyes f_l ruoT Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any-changes in the answers to the questions as submirted by you on yourlastapplicationforthislicense? rtyes,explin, CiraNCg oF AGENT 

Inequesllonsassubmitted 
tav^-8.Wastheprofitorlossfromthesaleof",."n"ii",[Zyesf-|No

Franchise Tax return of the licensee? firat, a-pfii^.-Yve 
rvr trrv v'evruur vcar reponeo on the Wisconsin ln(

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
ed and fited wrth munrc,paiiGrk-

A^$a. l9 ,rolQ Date license granted

I 

t-icense numoeilllu6o-'

Ar-115 (R. 7-18)

srgnature of Cterk / Deputy Clerk

Wsconsin Oeparlment of R€venue

e/r1

TYPE

Z Class A beer
FEE

loo-'
Class B beer $

I

Class A liquor $ sDO'
S ruia

Class B liquor

TOTAL FEE 5{DLd,-)

B.



WAL.MART STORES EAST, LP

Attachment to
Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application

for Walmart #910

Walmart #910
201 South Edwards Blvd.
Lake Geneva, WI

I room' I story' approximately 188,249.!q.ft. Product is located in coolers and on shelves andend caps in Grocery Department ana aisptuy.d l;;;;*#t uirt., u"d;;;;sre in Grocery,Overstock of beer i, fo*t"J oi-*r.,, i" ri..riring;;;; overstock of atcohot is located in
f;I',1ilH,I,.Y'il::?"f f ,ffi trf *:l**f :iii.rka,.",i,;;;i;;swithu...,i

QB\39738774. I

PREMTSES pps,cRrPTroN



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipal clerk. ReadinstrJctions on reverse side.
For the license period beginn ingt gumu*.- ending: o6t3ot2o2o

E ro*n or 1 
------l*indw'-

TO THE GOVERNTNG BODy of the: E Vittage of t Ur" Geneva
Z city or

county of watuorth Ardermanic Dist. No. (if required by ordinance)
CHECK ONE n tndividuat n partnership n timiteO Liability CompanyZ Corporation/Nonprofit Organization
Complete A or B. All must complete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

, 
Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middte Name) Home Address lr?Zip ode

TddbtStU'jUom
LICENSE REQUESTED

TYPE
M Class A beer

FEE

$100.00
n Ctass e be"et $
E ctass c wilE $
M Class R tiquor $ 500.00
Ll Class A tiquor l.iaE, *D $ NrA

-l Class B tiquor $
U Reserve Class a tiqioi $
tr ctass a (wrn;;ntv) win;; $

Publication fee $:s..os-.
TOTAL FEE $ozs.oo )

Post ofrice a zip ffiPd 4ltr

AddressofCorporation/LimitedLiabilitco,p"nvtiioifferentfromlicensedorem
All  4---l r a,iiffi'"'":li3;LH'l"J:,il.;m:l*;r:,#jxifl"",fl:H;:#rg ,**_rTiar^
Arrorricer(s) Directo(s) andAgent "f:#:r::*l,i;;ffii,:*::Ji#I1,"?"1'.##li#frffiName (lnc. Middle Name)PresidenUMember See attached list

Home Address Post Office & Zip Code
Vice PresidenUMember

Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Member

Agent ) Katherine John

--
Directors/Managers .--

C. 1. Trade Nams ) Target Store T2348
2 Address or p," ::lT:: ti"l: lrrb"l 262-248-s61i_.----
3.Doestheapplicantunderstanothatthey,,,tp,,.h.ffi.:il",H:ii]:;.ffiI#Hffi,ffi.-
' ;51]:".:,i::fl'siiT,ffiTf,r"eT[[:,::?x'g,J,';H:'t1::;1gi","",,ffi are to be so,d and stored rhe app,icant must 

]

(Alcohol beverages may o-e .oro ,io .ior"ir ;;ir";; the oremises rrrc.riha.r ., lTltlSl::i!{o1 sto39e of alcohot beverages 
"ra 

records.
(Arcohor beverases ,"v o! ioro",iili;; ;v;;',"n'";:;i,:'""; i!3'Jii;!1..iil!llll;"1i31"J".,i?liei or arcoh;r'be;;,"g"J 

",a 
records

5.Legaldescription(omitifstreetaddressisgivenabove):--
6.a.Sincefilingofthelastapplication,haSthenamedlicenSe","ny,",b

director' manager or agent for either a rimiteo iiauirity ;rp;;'y G;;;;:"rporation ricensee, or nonprofit organization[Tffi1iil;."Jl;f,1:f i:r_:[;ni: Sf[.j*flill"{.:_._1", I",","0 ,o arcohor) ror vioration or any rederarraws, any wisconsin raws, any raws orother.,.,!i o,.,",lil"IJ$ffiy $#l;:",.,ffi:,;:fl?.jT;:S:."H,:H,:"J""J3 side r yes z ruob Are charges for any :tP* presently gending (excluding traffic offenses not retated to atcohot) against the namedticensee or any other persons affiriated *itn tni, ,i-."n."2 ri v"", "rJ;i" ;fiy on reverse side . . . . . . . r yes z tto' ;:i:?tt?#,H'[",T,:i,:if,:? i]'J:"t:ffi,:?en 
anv chanses in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your

q Hffjii.5';jx:J,i",rJil:,n;1"""?',?iTnffi x yes z ruo

9.DoestheapplicantunderStandtheymuStr.,"rolwi."MYest]ruo
fhh^ha /Ana\ aaa 

^a-^a[phone (608) 266-2z76l . . . . .:':.:."'""""trrr 
oerrers Hermtt'/

'I 0' Does the applicant understand that alcohol bever?ge, ,*oi""" -rrt b" t"pt 
"t 

the ricensed prur,r", a., ,"r* trom tne 
I Yes [] ruo

date of invoice and made avairabre ro. i.rp""til, ovlaw;rr,;;#;; .:l' 
M yes [] ruol l ls the appricant indebted to any whoresarer beyond l 5 days for beer or 30 days for riquor? x yes z tto

-_

ffiHti"=.lii"T!,=,i?X.'"i',:i!}:;,Ht;Jff:ill::',#:ri,iJJsi;iii"i$:l:'?ffi"':::"".",13:",.,:^.8 ti". t?-,-u -q,eoions 
has been truthru,y

iiilii:ln.*:,ff]"?I,,ff"[:::T:rulT;xf*"ii*f,?:i,+J""",:[liHiTj:"Hj"T:[::'ii'"iti{ff=;:",,f ;'ffiJ:l['.iil'.iffJjl1i::';
F1""#fli91:,H[?f:rru;"*::,"1;k**:::j:*'d"ir:"11r:r;Hf."J]:,?3ff,lJ:i]::?'ff:ffi,T,:[fl';k*:i'1,".:'[[:*
iiffii.iiffi''?,::1i:,:Hlil'"';."#ti?ii*:::liHffffis:,"l;l]1iT#':,.i11ifl:ii!:,i!i:iffii:l[:;rffii,:.T';1iru;xi:tij:"J,:,::ilTH#;::j:5::l*;ilq:*;:il:ffi ililHs:ffi J.tfl tTJ;ll;,Xtlt^tf,itlffi iffi ": information on thisapplication may be requlred to forfeit not more tf,"n if ,OOO.

r Marase, oTiiidGiiiiy c-Gf,i1, t nnre,niiiiia@

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Dat. received an-d-iiffiiiiTGiE[Z'iEif

Date license granted

Date license issuod
uepury

Wsconsin Department of Revenue

License numberissrF



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submf to municipal clerk. Read instructions on reverse side.

For the license period beginning: q Z 01 ?Q 19 __ ending: 06 ao 20'20
(MM DD YYYY)

LAKE GENEVA
r'ffi:;"'.

I
TO THE GOVERNING BODy of the: r l Village of !

U city or )
County of WALWORTH Aldermanic Dist. No. (if required by ordinance)

CHECK ONE I lndividual I Partnership [l Limited Liabitity Company
M Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must complete C.

A. lndividual or Partnership:

. Full Name(s) (Last, First and iliddle Name) Home Address

Applicant's VV Seller's Permit No.:lFElN NLmber:
45600001-56861-03 39-:1018040

l1

LICENSE REQUESTED >
TYPE

lZ Class A beer
FEE

$ l-00
flclassBbeer $

i Class C wine $

I Class A liquor $ s00
Il Class_A_liquor (cider

! Class B liquor
ji N/A

$

I Reserve Class B liquor $

! sleqg_g'le gn!91Lqery
Publication fee

9__ __
$ -2+

TOTAL FEE $ (625
Post Office & Zip Code lr,t

B. Full Name of Corporation/Nonprofit Organization/Limited Liability Company > STOP-N-GO OF MADISON, INC
Address of Corporation/Limited Liability Company (if different from licensed premises) > ?914- _|!_S_H_,IIATCHERy RD, MADTSON
All ffice(s) Directo(s) and Agent of Corporation and Members/Managers and Agent of Limited Liability Company:

Title Name (lnc. Middle Name) Home Address
PresidenUMem[sp ANDREW ,] BOWMAN

Vce PresidenUMember

    
   

 

3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wsconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs? M Yes [ ] No
4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must

include ali rooms including living quarters, if used, fr-rr the sales, service, consumplion, and/or storage cf alcohol beverages and records.
(Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) 3 9 'X5 0X ALCOHOL STORED IN C,SOLER

Secretary/Member IIEVIN O I BRIEN     
Treasurer/Member ANDREW J BOWMA
Agent)ANDREW.TBoi,[

       t ----
C.1. Trade trtame )STOP-N-GO #265 Business phone Number 262 -248 - 4582

2. Address of Premises > 8 9 6 WELLS STREET Post Office & Zip Code > LAKE GENE'VA 531,,17

5. Legal description (omit if street address is given above): & BACK ROOM
6. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer,

director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, corporation licensee, or nonprofit organization
licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) for violation of any federal
laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county or municipality? lf yes, complete reverse side [--l Yes ffi No

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the named
licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? lf yes, explain fully on reverse side . . I Yes 7] tto

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your
last application for this license? lf yes, explain.

8. Was the proflt or loss from lhe sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin lncome or
Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.

! Yes [d No

[y' Yes [-,] tto
9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?

lphone (608) 266-27761 . .. [Z yes [_l ruo

1 0. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the
dateof invoiceandmadeavailableforinspectionbylawenforcement? ... ..... [/ Yes [ ]No

'll.lstheapplicantindebtedtoanywholesalerbeyond 15daysforbeeror30daysforliquor? ....... [] Yes 7l ruo

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has been truthfully
answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that the applicant
has read and made a complete answerto each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The undersigned furlher underslands
that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wsconsin Statutes shall be void, and under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted
for submitting false statements and affldavits in connection with this application. Any person materially false information on this
application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

(afficer ot Corporation / Managet of Limiled Liability Conpany / Padner / lncl,vidual)

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Date received and filed with municipal clerk i Date license granted

i

issued i Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

AT-115 (R. 7-18) Wsconsin Department of Fllvenue

Date reported to council/board



F.eneWal Atcohot Beverage License Application
submit to municipar crerk. Read instructions on reverse side.
Forthelicenseperiodbeginning: 07 O1 2019 _ ending: o6 3o 202o----1MMdd yyyy-yyy 

@M DD yyyy)

n Town of .
TO THE GOVERNTNG BODy of the: n vitrage op I r,efn GENEVA

Mcityor J 
-------.---.----.-------

county of wALWORTH Ardermanic Dist. No. N/a (if required bv ordinance)

CHECK ONE I tndividuat ! partnership !E Corporation/Nonprofit Organization
Complete A or B. All must complete C.

Limited Liability Company

A. lndividual or partnership I.{f
-Jrc/r.

-/ozW6{tE azapptic.nt'swrs"u"rspqmilno-W@q

LrcENsE neoussr6T

(r

4
+

TYPE

$Class A beer
FEE

$ /0A-
! Class B beer $
E Class C wine $

E Class A liquor $ 50{o*
I !E!! A liquor (cider ontv) $ N/A

Class B liquor $
n Reserve Ctass alqu; U

fl Class B (wine only; winerv $
Publication fee h#pTOTAL FEE

)
Full Name(s) (Last, First and Name)

B.

ll*::1:::T::,1'::y:':::::1'Y_.*?:*ooir","nir,'o,il*J,;,ffiAr onicer(s) Direcio(s) and on".:"rS:f:f::*,gy:l*l"r;.;;;;, i"i^r".i"i.,r* ,,*OA,r_,y'\"
<(eliolggUMember

(lnc. Name) Address

Vice PresidenVMember

& Zip Code

Secretary/Member

Directors/Managers

C. 1. Trade Name )
2. Address of premises )

Business Phone Number\
Posl Office & Zip Code )*";;;;;;;';:#;:.ffi

4. PfemiSes rlpqnrintian. F\acnriha h,,irri^- ;ffi;;ff;;tJH:#::;?XJ:i',include all rooms includino livino orrartirq if rrco.r"i, rh6 ^^r^^

Elves ll uo

i i111"^,1t^19-. T,r 
i n ct u d i n s r i v ins q ua rt Jrs, i i r rlo ]r.r. ir,l' . # r:' #;'":(Alcohol beverages may oe soldand stored 

".fV 
on iir.

5. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):
6.a.Sinceftlingofthelastapp|ication,hasthenamedl.

director, manaoer or aoent fnr airhor . rihi+6d ,,^*,,,.4.1,nj^""-1ly 
m,ember of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer,direcror, manaser or asent ror either a rimited ,*ji[:-"-Trii i[=Jffi:Hffiffii'X"'[:T:?;Jdlil:U""i,:ffi'licensee been convicted of any offenses lexciuoing tramc orienses .oi ,"ri.o to alcohol) for violation of any federallaws' any wsconsin laws, any liws of other states, or ordinanees ot rny corniy or municipality? lf yes, complete revenie side E yes lilruob' Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the namedliconsee or any other persons affiliated *it tnl. t-i.enr"z tt ies, 
"rpr.in 

irriv on reverse side . . n yes [E. ruo7' Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on yourlast apprication for this ricense? rf yes, exprain rv u rs qus>(rurrs as suomtlleo _ .,

storage of alcohol beverages and recordsdescribed.)

,{etr- ,.{J(

8.Wastheprofitorlossfrom.n",**,.o,,i'",[Yes{3r.ro
' Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain. rr v.vve 

'Eqr ' 
sPur (cu ur I tr re vvlsconsln ln( 

ra _,rr I rvr, s^Plal t.9.Doestheapplicantunderstandtheymustnou"w,.E[y"'[]r.ro
l^L^-^ /^^^\
[phone (608) 266-27261 

. . . ff] ves [] No10' Does the applicant undellang that 
-alcohol 

beverage invoic-es must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the

,, 1",':"":::::::,i::j,11',:lT:: l1l:1".:0",, li,'-'*;;i';;;;ff :' :" i{v", rr ruo'.;',;;;;; . .E;:: hil:
READ CAREFULLY BEFoRE stGNlNG: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions nr. o"**answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The sign". ag,".. tn.t n"J.n" ir it e person ;;";l; il; ioregoing apprication; that the appricant
llXi',"#,il1#::i:Tif:"Jll5::",:,,il"o::il:.1',:::j:l,L:i:!y:llll:i;r instance are true and correcr. rhe undersisned rurther undersrandsthat anv license issued contrary to chapter 1 25'or the wisconsin starutes 

"n.,, 
o" ,",J',"jilffi;:X:l[ :i:E::,|I: ,lfffi,g,ffj,t;.:?tffii"T:1il:;

:"Jri[:T;IH#';::jll:ffilf,ffiiT:iff,.it"h""ffii:i"Jl;iih tn-iJ.i,ii*iil"linv p"'..on ygj*].{qgxprol,id\es materia,hrarse inrormation on this

/ Menber /

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
uat€ receiveq and filed with muniopal clerkqOBWQfrI4 Date reported to counclybmd Date license granted

License number lssued
Signature of Cterk / o-puiy-eiEil

'-115 (R. 7-18)
Wsconsin D€|partment of Revenue

rqf



n Town of .
TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: fl Vittage ot I

Z ctty ot )

Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipal c/erk. Read instructions on reverse side.

AoDlicant's wl Ssllsr's P€rmit No.:lFElN Number:
4'56000234243802 I s104 16880

LICENSE REAUESTED )
TYPE

E Class A beer
FEE

E 100
I Class B beer $

I Class C wine $

[t1 Class A liquor $ 5UU

E Class A liquor (cider only) $ N/A

! Class B liquor $

E Reserve Class B liquor $

E Class B (wino only) winery $
Publication fee $ 2!

TOTAL FEE $ (62 s.

Post Office & Zip Code

For the license period beginning: 07 01, 2079
(MMDDYYW

ending: 06 30 2020

LAKE

(MM DDYYYY

GENEVA

Aldermanic Dist. No. (if required by ordinance)

Limited Liability Company

Home Address

County e1 WALWORTH

CHECK ONE ! lndividual ! Partnership g
E Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must complete G.

A. lndividual or Partnership:
Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name)

("lrq

Full Nameof CorporationiNonprofitOrganization/LimitedLiabilityCompany > PRAIRIE STATE ENTERPRISES OE DARIFIN ],LC
Address of Corporation/Limited Liability Company (if differentfrom licensed premises) > 2228s N. PEPPER RD., uNrr 101, LAKE BARRTNGToN, rr,_60010

All Office(s) Directo(s) and Agent of Corporation and Members/Managers and Agent of Limited Liability Company:
Title Name (lnc. Middle Name) Home Address Post Office & Zip Gode

PTesidenVMembeT MEMBER RICHARD JAMES MISTRETTA        
Vice PTesidenVMembeT MEMBER KENNETH BARTHOLOMEW KEARNS       
Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Member
Agent MEMBER KENNETH BARTHOLOMEW KEARNS     
Directors/Managers

C.1. Trade Name > LAKE GENEVA MOBIL Business Phone Number

Post Ofiice & Zip Code )
(262) 248-2305

LAKE GENEVA, WI 531472. Address of Premises > 350 N. EDWARDS BLVD.

3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs? [Z Yes f- ruo

4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must
include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and records.
(Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) cowENTENCE sroRE, 1 oFErcES & ircrRooMs

5. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

6. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any membel officer,
director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, corporation licensee, or nonprofit organization
licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding trafiic offenses not related to alcohol) for violation of any federal
laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other stiates, or ordinances of any county or municipality? lf yes, complete reverse side

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the named
licensee or any other persons afiiliated with this license? lf yes, explaln fully on reverse slde . .

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your
last application for this license? If yes, explain.

8. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin lncome or
Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?
[phone (608) 266-2776)

10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the
date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? . . .

1 1 . ls the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 1 5 days for beer or 30 days for liquor?

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has been truthfully
answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that heishe is the person named in the foregoing application; that the applicant
has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The undersigned furl,her understands
that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under penalty of state laq the applicant may be proseouted
for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application.
application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

[] ves El ruo

[] ves El tto

[] Yes El ruo

lZ ves fl ruo

[! Yes f] No

[Z Yes f] t'lo

[] ves Zl ruo

provides materially false information on this

of Limited Liability Compant, / Painer / lndtvidual)

lhdVtbctt-
TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

Date received and ,iled with municipal clerk

AOp- t-r tzolQ
Dats rsportsd to council/board Date license granted

License numb€r issued Dat€ license issued Signatur€ of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

Ar-115 (R.7-18) Wis@nsin DBpartment of Rev€nue



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipat clerk. Read instructions on reverse side.
For the license period beginning:

TO THE GOVERNING BODy of the:

County of WALWORTH

CHECKONE !
n

LAKE GENEVA
M city ot

Aldermanic Dist. No. N/, (if required by ordinance)

ending: 06 30 2020gu oo vnlvl 
-

Liability Company

2.-07 07 20ae
--lniDdwW)--

E Town of .
:he: E vilaqe or I L?

_9
w-

,f\
J

L20
.MM 

DD Y

Town o

Village

.4rr AEermantcDist.No. N/A ri

lndividuat ! partnership iltniteO
Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must complete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

. Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name)) Home Address
lq

ippt,cant-swtsgrreTiceTm-ffi -,:]?Eilr-r.r]1n-6-
v t 5Gt e 1YoA t I (6-l id zJ ZZ -t'isq 2:

LICENSE REQUESTED t
\ I TYPE
(Class A beer

FEEi

$ leo.ee
_l Class B beer $
I Class C wine $

rele:$rls,- 
-

$Cao.a7
L] Class A liquor (cider onlv) $ N/A
E Class B liquor $

! Reserve Ctass e liquor $

E Class B (wine only) *inerv $
Publication fee $ efa

TOTAL FEE $ fr,a,f-?.aa
Post office a zie ft6ffi

B. ::y:l:.'j :"reol:tio:'|1N:np,ont 
o'sa@

lli:::l:::l:"].T-1,!,':':d Liabirity company liroirerenirroml,.".rJo;ffi;.:ff
All ofiicer(s) Directo(s) and Asent 

".g:3:i?l':i.and.MembervManagers 
uno ng"; oll,mned Title

PresidenUMember

Vice PresidenVMember
Secretary/Member

Name 
_(lnc. Middle Name)

Trea

Agent )
Directors/Managers

C. 1. Trade Name )
2. Address of Premises )

Business Phone Number

8.Wastheprofitorlossfromlhesaleofalcoholo",L-JIeSU{N0
Franchise Tax return of the licensee? ltnot, expiain.- rrvrrvve 

'Eqr 
revvrtcu urr trre vvlsconsln lncome Or M .,9'DoestheapplicantunderStandtheymusthoto,w,"ffivesf]uo

[phone (608) 266-27761 
fi ve, [] r,ro10.Doestheapplicantunderstandthatalcoholbeverage.invoicesmuStbekeptatthelicenSedpremiSesfor2yearsfromthe

,, lT""::::::.i::i.11'.::1i::l:l::l:l;crion y-r1* e;i';.;;;# :' ": :::::'::'ll'll E "* rr r,ro

5;": fiiil:
:,=*?':f[il:*l:,=,i:L*'3]J]:;,H:iiil":.'+lllli:::'*:l3y;lliilllt'^igl:1:l:g:llat each orthe above questions has been tru,hru,,y
i::i""i:ilxH:ff:'.'J*:i::xi"i:,",::y,:fl::1"*::Fn{:i':i:iilitr,:n;:f ;;;;."H'"ffi;:i::;:?J;;'ffiiJ:1[xiii'.?:;Jjl,Tl].lllil

3.DoeStheapplicant,no.,,..::il",:;:"x:ff[Iffi,,r.*ntz
. 

f.::X]:T,i::fl,ll,fjl;,i::T}:j:li:,j:.:'. ?:,11,:n. y.1",:_arc,ohoibeverases are to be sord and stored. rhe appricanr musrinclude all rooms includins livins quartirs, ir rruo, roiin" r;;; ;;;." ;#:,il;,i#""::i:"'H:'::": rne apprrcant must(Alcoholo",.,,gL,;,,o6sotoino.to,"oo.rvo"#f#:"":i3].ii;!],?gPoon
5.Legaldescription(omitifstreetaddressisgivenabove).lsalfet-Le0el
6' a' since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer, l

director, manager or agenl for either a limited liabitity company ii;;;;;;,;il"ration ticensee, or nonprofit organizationlicensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding trafric olienses ,oi ,erieo to alcohol) for violation of any federallaws' any wsconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances or any county or municipality? lf yes, comptete reverse side E yes tVn.b' Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the namedlicenseeoranyotherpersonsaffiliated*itntnisti-censeztties,exptiini;lly;nreverseside'.
7' Except for questions 6a and 6b' h-ave there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on yourlastappliCationfOrthisliCenSe? lfyes,e1ptain. (vrrrvYusDrrurrodtruurrrrtteuoyyouonyOUr 

_,. )*..
8. Was the nrofil nr tace frnm lha oar^ ^, ^r^^L^, ! Yes L4 No

llxl,,"#il1[T:,Tllf:"jt]m:,:::lllkx:*:i*,1"j:i;iiiiri4;:;#""J:::ffiffi,ju:;:?:ifl:,ffi,ii,3lli;x#?;Jilxiff#il:",t
li::il#',:i"??ff:i:,:Hliy"T"P#t:"J,iT,:*".m:*;",:l;l*;**i'#:,rft:#iiri:U::ffii: :1,:#il;i,ffj,'H'i}TJ;:""j::il3;
l"jj*T:,jyjj,::::1i:::".,:.ly *q::tl;;";";;ii;;;i;in:i,t,i,pri.ii,llli,ii wio knowingty provides materiitiy false inf;rmaiio;;; thisapplication may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
uate recolitd and filed with municiDal clerk ;

-MLLZ,LDIq

Date reported to counciyUoarO Date license granted

I 

Lic6nse numblr issued

Ar-115 (R. 7-18)

srgnature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

VVisconsjn Department of Re\/enue



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipalclerk. Read instructions on reverse side.
Forthe license period beginning: 07 ql,Ag,1Z ending: O6 3O 202O

(MM DD yyyy) 
1MM DDtyy 

-n Town of .
TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: E vilrage or ! Lafe CpNrVa

Z city ot )
County of WALWoRTH Aldermanic Dist. No. N/A (if required by ordinance)

CHECK ONE ! tndividuat ! partnership V(r,^rr"Oliability Company
n Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must complete C.

A. lndividual or Partnership: b)n

qpplicant s W Seller's Permit No.:lFEllrNumber:

15to rOZl 15 4629 d, I .t t,, zzqzsn
LICENSE REQUESTEb )

TYPE

[[Class A beer
FEE

$ lc,O-
E Class B beer $

E Class C wine $

S Class A liquor $ 6Dtr -
Class A liquor (cider only) $ N/A

Class B liquor b

! Reserve Class B liquor $

E Class B (wine only) winery $

Publication fee $L5-
TOTAL FEE ?{ot3*"r,

Office & Zip.FJfl\"IgJ") (Last, First and_Middte Na4le) Home Address

B. Full Name of Corporation/Nonprofit Organization/Limited Liability Company )
Address of Corporalion/Limited Liability Company (if different from licensed
All ofiice(s) Director(s) and Agent of corporation and Members/Managers and Agent of Lifiited Liability Company:

Title
PresidenUMember

Vice

Jnc. Name)

aI"
Address Office & Zip

Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Member
Agent )

c. 1. Trade Name) 6 f 0 Ndts Lr, ,:aas Business phone Number
2.Addressof premises ) Sa4On'l;lA 6n postofiice&zipcode >Wrug+
3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wsconsin wholesalers, breweries and"nrirprOsZ E{"r f] f.f o
4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must

include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and records.
(Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.)

5.

6.

Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer,
director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, corporation licensee, or nonprofit organization
licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) for violation of any federal
laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county or municipality? lf yes, complete reverse side

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the named
licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? lf yes, explain fully on reverse side . .

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your
last application for this license? lf yes, explain

8. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin lncome or
Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wsconsin Seller's permit?

lphone(608)266-27761 ... ffi",
10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the

dateof invoiceandmadeavailableforinspectionbylawenforcement? ... ..... lffies
11.lstheapplicantindebtedtoanywholesalerbeyond t5daysforbeeror30daysforliquor? ....... E yes

fl tto

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has been trutl-rfutty
answered to the best ofthe knowledge ofthe signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; tlat the applicant
has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The undersigned furlher understands
that any license issued contrary to Chapter 1 25 of the Wsconsin Statutes shall be void, and under penalty of state law the applicant may be prosecuted
for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. Any person whfinowingly provides m_glgrially false information on lhis
application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

/ Member / Company'/ Padner / lndividual)

TO BE COMPLETED BY GLERK

E Yes fr1f

! Yes EKo

ll Yes GVG

ffi"" El ruo

fl ruo

E14('o

Date received and filed with municiDal clerk

Onn , 1"1,1 otq
Date reported to council/board Date lcense granted

Licensehumber issued Date license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

AT-115 (R. 7-18) VVisconsin Department of Re,/enue











Renewal Alcohot
Submit to municipal cterk.

Beverage License Application
Read instructions on reverse side.

TO THE GOVERNING BODY

County of ITIALWORTH

LAKE GENEVA

N/a (if required by ordinance)

Limited Liability Company

Home Address

Aldermanic Dist. No.

CHECK ONE ! lndividuat ! partnership n
[[ Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must comptete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

. Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name) Lrh1
Post Office & Zip Code

Appxcanr s Wl Seilor,s permit No. IFE[.iNffi;;;-
fr,-/tytaq,* r, Ur.Xdu?f r

LICENSE REQUESTED >
TYPE

! Class A beer
FEEI

$

{ Class B beer $ l*r.ta
llS€lass C wine $ lh?rrnt
LJ Class A liquor $

E Class A liquor fciae, ontrr $ N/A
Ll Class B liquor $
E Reserve Class B liquoi $
Ll Class B (wine only) winerv $

Publication fee $ .l{at
TOTAL FEE $ A24;tt *

B. Full Name of Corporation/Nonprofit Organir@

lf *s^'^lf.: :iy.1i:ll'11':! tl : o 
l' 
y c o m pa nv t ir o me re ni rro m ;' J;;o ;#ffi fAllofficer(s)Directo(S)andAgento'.::I^o:?],:;.and.MemberVManage

Title

Mce PresidenuMember

Name (lnc. Middlo Address

Secretary/Member

Agent )

Address of Premises

c.1.
2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

::?ff""::H:T:1.S::::,1:::TTl::,:I6,:e"ro"[[[.*f,iliG..".";*;;,;,;, ""_*L;ffi; E "* ir M;;;.il;;;H:"#:.TTJJ;inClude all rooms in^hrdind tiwina ^,,.*i.- 'r..^^."--.-- --.
ll''gf i:1""',['"i*:x,HY,TJ:Ti:*:l;::,1'::i"-,""^:::,:::'i;;;."ff,il;"i:,:"lH;;",]i[:^T'J5fl:TJ:tanc, r"co,os

ff:fi:ffi::iil,ll[j]m::r*y,txpremses o"i"'"i,oLo1- *,,,_Legal description (omit if street address is given above):
.;,.ff":Jl,H,:',.l.:,ll..?,1*liii.^l;11'^tl]:.yst.1i9:1s'ee,anymemberor.p.,tffi

f['"':::fjJf'"::'1i1T:11'"?T?::]:1*lr*lli:.s1,[rui.I.i]{#.,ffi;ii'I"l[T""?,i,i,,[,ilit??l;,[ii
i:TlT.",hffi#i:f.,ffi1,_:i?n::i::.:F:ilfli:i"ry;;;ij#1,,"":liiljil1i;ii.llllflTTflii:,,?#taws, any wisconsin raws, any taws orother.t t"i ,"",0i.r;;;il;r;d#ffi'iJr,il;1;:":i_lr?,3[YJ;.J""11",0"

rrrere reYst-9 atu!b' Are charges for any offenses presently p€nding (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the namedlicensee or any other persons affiliatecl i"itn tnis ttinsez rr y1., 
"ipi.in 

irilv on reyerse side . .
7' Except for queslions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on yourlast application for this llcense? lf yes, explain.
8.Wastheprofitorlossfromthesaleofalcoholo",

Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.
9.DoestheapplicantunderstandtheymuStr,oto.wl'.

[phone (608) 266-21761

10' Does the applicant understand that 
-alcohol 

beverage. invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from thedate of invoice and made available for inspection b-y lawenforcement? ..........
11 ' ls the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 1 5 days for beer or 30 days for liquor?

! Yes !0 ruo

! Yes trI ruo

E Yes E0 ruo

E Yes [] No

fl Yes [] ruo

I Yes f] trto

fI Yes El ruo

X.=S?.:f[:[:|!l:,=,t:l.t"i'[]J]:;,N:'"ijI"".'+iY:r#.'"'":r3y;llijllill'gr"l:l:1"'Jnat each.orrhe above questions has been trurhrurv
i::Hj:i:X'I:j::'""J*:j::xi"j:.',::T"i'ja::l;,Ij::,ql*,1'j:::ry.l!:,.r-;-":;;;;:#;;1;ffiff;:i;;:ffiiJ:1lXlil'"ffiJjilll]"l][l
llil:"#,ilXg{:;:f:f:"JtfX*:::ll^'::,.::m:jl*t:l:!y:liir:4i"u#"::;:i[;ffJH'":i:?fl3'1fl.j,!ili;L#?;J,?:1,ff:,,3l:",1
l::::i[]ffiX''][::::;Hlly,':fj;flT]i:::[""y:::l*;,xt*,', .yi':r;t,iffi;,;:;:iU;iffi:,:ffi,'ifffii,l,T';:l]"J$LT::il:;
:T;[:H.j,Hj;ff:j:L:ffi1:fl1i*?:.;;1,::t"i:F;{;ili#;;;ilffi]i,iii;,1"illl'"'i.ffiil'ffi:Xi::XhffiiiJ'f::1Xi,}".i:T::Xi::application may be required to forfeit not more than g1,O0O.

n t' "o"\'' OL-t_y+-+,- f_=.L-,\a-
@ncer of Coro 

TV;;11

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Date received and filed with municiDal clerk

-ul1tnl 
L1,zqq

Date reported to council/board Date llcense granted

I 

License number issued

AT-115 (R. 7-18)

srgnalure of Cterk / Deputy Clerk

VVisconsin Departmont of Revenue

For the license period beginning: O 7 01 3019 ending:
(MM DD YYYY)

! Town of .
06 30 2020

(MM OD YYYY)

ui[n"""t ]
City of )City of



Renewa! Alcohol Beverage License Application
submit to municipar c/erk. Read instructions on reverse side.
For the license period beginning: y_W

! Town of .,LJ ruwil ut )
Ll Village of I
Z city or )

ending: O6 3O 2O2O
(MM DD YYYY)

rO THE GOVERNING BODY of the

County of WALWORTH Aldermanic Dist. No.

LAKE GENEVA

N/a (if required by ordinance)

Limited Liability Company

Home Address

CHECK ONE fl tnOiviOuat fl partnership n
LJ Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must complete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

. Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middte Name)) ?.^^.^-- 4..^--. :l---- 1:Dn

-l
eppticant's w Sett@-

I Z1-lo3 | k)r.i
LICENSE REQUESTED >

TYPE

E Class A beer
FEE

$

$Class B beer $ (oo
lll Class C wine $ {oo
! Class A liquor $

-..1 
Class A liquor (cider onlv) $ N/A

E Class B liquor $

! Reserve Class B liquor $

LJ Class B (wine only) winery $
Publication fee $ Z'5:1-

TOTAL FEE $(ZzS ^ )*

B. Full Name of Corporation/Nonprofit Org.nl,
Address of corporalion/Limited Liabirity company (if different from ricensed pr"rir.r) )

,nt ot t-im,teO t-i"nility CffianyTltle Name (lnc. Middle Name) Homo Address
PresidenUMember Post Office & Zip 16666

Vice PresidenUMember
Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Member

C. l. Trade Nrre ) .*g6 _
i lllllillll*.o"') postoffice&Zipcode ) Lqr<r. (z,rnrev.A ;, rsrqrlffi1il. 

ft:ll:T,i::fl,!1,fl|j,p,::T3:j:l1l'::.:,. ?:.11,1s.1:v1er:-?r,cohoio",","s". are to be sord and stored. rhe appricanr mustincrude arrrooms incrudins rivins quarrjrs, irusea,-rtrin-e'i.r"q ;;il;;;r!ffi,i1,i"ril)l,."lil.Ti!"1;j,li,iii:T*T$,.r, records.(Alcohol beveragesmaybesoldandstoredonlyonthepremisesdescribed.) 5Zi6r.,roS.r.?*r,o /f).-,^.. o..^_ l,a^.--_-.
s. Legal description t.rit irrtr""t.oor":ffi"Jrt"-, 

e'"''t"t d"t"t 
ft1t."*-16 a' stnceftlino,of"tf;"1::t:n[:1.^]j:.^tl:fl""_llicensee, any member of a partnership ticensee, or any member, officer,

flJj..13: I#;::lXiilTlJ"l":,H::1,:,:^yl::lll :.:Fli #;;;;;,id;d,i ,'I"'i,",'""11?."j.i#i:U.?i.:Xf;
i:Tl'Rh"ff :j::lij:f X,:*n::glil;uiiii;'.lii#ffi i;#1,"#l,llllji',i;iilil5l"#fi ?T,,.:,7laws, anv wsconsin raws, any taws orother ii't"i r,",,'orr#;i;il;;Jffi;ffiililI,1il":':,1#,3lYJiJ""fi 

",0"

Agent )
Directors/Managers

b' Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding trafiic offenses not related to alcohol) against the namedlicensee or any other persons affiriated witn tnis r-icense? rf ies, exprain trtiy on ,ererse side .

Except for questions 6a and 6b, h-ave there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on yourlast application for this license? tf yos, explain.
8.Wastheprofitorlossfromthesaleofalcoholo",

Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explaln.
9.Doestheapplicantunderstandtheymustnolo,w."

[phone (608) 266-27761

10' Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from thedate of invoice and made avairabre for inspection b-y raw enforcement? . . .

11 . ls the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 1 s days for beer or 30 days for liquor?

n ves [(No

E ves [( No

! ves d(No

B.vut fl No

E yes

ffives
E Yes

fl No

fl ruo

El tro

READ CAREFULLY BEFoRE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has been truthfullyanswered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signe, agrees that he/she is Ihe person namea in ine foregoing application; that the applicant
ll11 :.T,il13'::,i',':r"f l"^:::X:1.-:.,:l"q:::t'g,llglTl Ii;;;;;' i;;.; instance .r" t,,. .na .or,.ucr. rhe undersisned rurrher understandsthat anv license issued contrary to chapter 125 or the wisconsin statures shar be ,",0, *ffiJr;;;ii; #:',:iJ,:;: ,ilX#idL',Y,:ll"J"'#""J::lJ:;for submitting farse statements and affrdavits in connection with this apprication. nnyrperson who knpwinorv orovides materiarv farse informaiinn 

^r! 
fhicwho_krpwinfly provides materiallv false

;llhrh ^ rilmhrbr
apptication riay be required to forfeit not more tn., sr,bdb.'''rr 

irrrJ qPPIruatrv" ^'illo"l)i'.i*'?lTl'"ly provroes materiallY ralse inforpation oillhis

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

1.fr;y'q;ijj"iE*
Date reported to counciUUoaA Date license granted

I 

License n*nber imd

AT-115 (R. 7-18)

Signature of Clerk / Deputy Cleik

Wsconsin D€rpartment of Revenue

A

Date license issued



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipal c/erk. Read instructions on reverse side.
For the license period beginning: 07 OL 2Otg---1fifrTdwn- ending: 0G 30 2O2O

(MM DD YYYY)

TO THE GOVERNTNG BODy of the:

County of WALWORTH

LAKE GENEVA

Aldermanic Dist. No. N/A (if required by ordinance)

E Town of ,I
L-.1 villase or I
Z ctty or )

c H E cK o N E 

= 
3#f;i:,,r?,r';[T;:x..#Lim ited Liabiritv compa nv

Complete A or B. All must complete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

. Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name)) Home Address
@ dn

Apptrcant s W Seiler's permil NolJFEiffi-
+Stotbz'r fi1A5zcE I i fr zg+ y

LICENSE REQUESTED
TYPE

! Class A beer
FEE:

$
p[Class B beer ,DD -
EIClass C wine $ ,DD-

Class A liquor $

Class A liquor (cider onlv) $ N/A
J Class B liquor $
E Reserve Clars a tqror $
f] Class B (wtne only) winery $

Publication fee $6\
TOTAL FEE E/tt4')

Post office &zipH/:A+lz
B. Full Name of Corporation/ruorpro

ll*::::::::^'j,11::l:':':1 tl: 
!1'! 

co mpa nv (ir d irre rent rro m rice nsed ir.e, isesy
An officer(s) Di recro(s) and Asenr 

" ::f::?:,:..1g y :l!d; ;;; J;ilr._ 
<@y.,0", su^l axff'''tt'" t"'i!r* 

Mce PresidenvMember
Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Member
tsen! 5
Directors/Managers

,#;;il,#:ffi:.ffi:*. 
;::Xl:".:,i:illS["Jl,i::TiTJ:H,j:.:, ?:11,:s..^y.f,:^arconoroeverases are to be sord and stored. rhe appricanr mustinctude att rooms incruding riving quardrs, rirr"olr"'.inl'.rr".,':"#il:':;;:,rffi;il""::'r::1,:,*:"* ]ll:trrJ5,iJr,rTJ:,rr, records.(Alcohol beveragesmaybesoldandstoredontyontne'premises.descriped.)-TL_o"ra_.rl 

nz.)\s-t .,*,1-,J:.^_ -^.,5.Legaldescription.",n,',u"J,ljoi,"::ffi:x"il'l"].',"..."if:.J"@
6.a.SincefilingofthelaStapplication,haSthenamedlicensee,anymembero',o

fl["".i:: f#;:LXii:TlJ""l?,p::],:t:1f:iili:":l;[d;^,"", .*i.,,,,on ricensee, or nonpronr orsanizationricensee been convicted orany orrenses (*;,Ji;;;;tri;H#;;i;]:tl,'#l,i|ilili;il.lli|l'JTjjii:'rT,T,,
laws' any wsconsin laws' any laws of omer itates, or ordinances or any corniy or municipality? rt v"., .orpl"te reverse side ! ves ffiob' Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the namedlicensee oranyotherpersons affiliatedwitn tnis li'cense? rties, erpiaini;l'ii;, reverseside ....... E yes ffi"

' ,::i:?'r',i#,:".';:",i;,:i,:JL:? il,;:J::l"rffin 
anv changes in rhe answers ro the quesrions as submned by you on your \z

8-Wasthcnrofil6rlnccfrnath^^^l^^3-!^^L^t.nvesGt.to8.Wastheprofitorlossfromthesaleofalcoholu",
Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.rrancnrse rax return of the licensee? lf not, explain. ,,,wv,,,s v, l_.9.Doestheapplicantunderstandtheymustnoto,w,.AJvesEruo
[phone (608) 266-27761 

. . .,,,1! ve, L] l,lo1 0' Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage. invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the

,, ffi""H;:::,T:"[XT:1;ffJ[:::::ir:i::"",,:T:"":""11;jj,,:_.;, ; ::::]':T::: 5v", e*ot;:: x'x:
:"'S:,:f[i[yi:l':ii:LT'8#]:;,Hi?J#lill,":i::L':":Il3y;liiilllili?l:1:i:l:'-rt.t each orrhe above question. n.. o".n t,,.il
i::i"Ti:X'ffij::'..Jfl:J::X:"J:,T:,f.:A::lj*:pl*,*,:iiii'#i;"il;t:',#;,ff",ilffi;1i:iTeili"f :ffiiJ:1[:il^..?itrJii.l}|;[lhas read and made a comprete answJr to each q,".tio", ."o"ii.t lrl;ilJ;'llff;;'jEf""j:?: ;:$lJ:jl,::?:?e3'Hff!lii;Llf ?;lilitff#$:."1
lii:ilI,1,,ffi:',x[:::i,:#11y,,:f#Xl:l,i::::["^y:::^1,:lf,l"li:,,,-,_l1i;iio,d, urylseef penarty orstate raw rhe appricant may be prosecuted;ililih,T;;;ili#H;
,hhli^.+i^h m.r, h6 .^^..i-^

v, the applicant may be prosecuted
materially false information on thisapplication may be required to forfeit not more than $1,OOO.

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

-0J[t4;rDfq
Date reported to counciUboard Date license granted

I 

License ndmber issued

Ar-115 (R. 7-18)

Signature of CIerk / Deputy ClerX

Wsconsin Department of R€venue



Renewal Alcohol
Submit to municipal clerk.

Beverage License Application
Read instructions on reverse side. :itTt\trwww5?m

L LtcENsE REQUESTED
I TYPE

E Class A beer

--

I FEE

ls
Lxfulass B beer

-

lXrClass C wine

-

n ctass e

E Class B liquor u

I Rusurri Ctass g tiqr;- $

-l Class B (wine only) winEv $
Publication fee s-@,

TOTAL FEE $( Lz5 1
Post office & z:ip C;FTA 4.

For the license period beginning: 07 9* ?,0,!p, ending: o 6 3 o :

_ (MM DD YYYY) (MM Ot

nTownof . 
srrvrrrY yHW-

TO THE GOVERNTNG BODy of the: n virtage or I mrf GENEVA
Zcityor J-.---..--------.---.--------.-

County of WALWORTH Aldermanic Dist. No. N/A (if required by ordinance)

CHECK ONE I tndividuat I partnership E LimiteO Liabitity CompanyE Corporation/Nonprofit Organization
Complete A or B. All must complete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

._ ,"*oil;ffiJ,s,1t,,7
B.

ii H:: ]:: il:"ii:::J'l:':: :: ! r'y'",,.., r,i ii,i" * 
" 
; ;;ffi Jo I* 

", 
*,r >Arr otricer(s) Directo(s) and Asenr "S:::,,i:,:t*jl"Jyil;;;;ffdJ;i"f._Amu, "",r*,PresidenUMember

Vice PresidenUMember
Secretary/Member

Name (lnc. Middle Name) Home (

Direclors/Managers _
C.l. Trade tlame ) O\5nr

Business phone Number 162 p..{e@Z3lllliilliiffli.i,i ;:1,ffir";;:H:"1ffi_:3' Does the applicant understand that thev must purchase arcohor beverases onry rroffic.;;;il;;;:;.ffi:r;*;#E * ,a *' L::l]:T,i::'J's['J1,ff:Tffi#H'#,":'.,?xg':?y,iT:.rg.i"lo:^rJ,:gii,l..t" be sord and s,ored rhe appricant mustincrude arrrooms Incrudino rivins quardrs, iirr"jlr,inl'rrril. i"#;ffi",ffi;il.;:,,:ii,i,*:"*l[:rT*TJ.,,TJ:,.",r 
records.(Alcohol beverages may o"e sorolno iirr"l 

".rvl. t"ne'pr"mire, described.)

6.a.SincefilingofthelaStapplication,hasthen","al19.n
director' manager or agent for either a limiteo i"niritv *rpin'v ii.;;;;;,;il"ration ricensee, or nonprofit organization
i:ff1,'"",i,h"#""#i:f,1ffi:'-::?n:: !:1,:':*l*#:1":ii:-."1 .."iJ,"o 

" 
arcohor) ror vioration or any rederartaws, anv \Msconsin raws, anv raws orother iiatei'or oroinances or any cou;dl;ffi:H:flI,j1y:":t:,LT,lHJiJ"",Si 

",0"b' Are charges for anY offe-nses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the namedlicensee or any other persons affiliated *itn t i. licdn.ez rt v"., "ipi"i" 
;;iy';, reverse side . .7' Except for questions 6a and 6b, h-ave there been any changes in the answers to th-e questions as submitted by you on yourtast apptication for this ticense? tr yes, exprain. 

- 
k.i_le- "& 

;6";iZ gg
8.WastheprofitorlossfromthesaleofalcohoIoevera-gesforthepreVious,".,,.

Franchise Tax return of the licensee? ff not, expiain.-

5. Legal description (omtt if street address is given above):

n 
P::"-1n::flicant understand rhey must noU . Wr.onrin- Sf,t"rSlJilE
lphone (608) 266-27261

10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be keptdate of invoice and made available tor inspection O"y law enforcement? . . .

! ves €j ruo

D Yer &ruo

fr Yes [] No

EI ves [] ruo

at the licensed premises for 2 years
.... I ves f] ruo

from the
'11 ' ls the appricant indebted to any whoresarer beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor?

@ ves

n Yes
fl tto

fl tto

READ CAREFULLY BEFoRE SIGNING: under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above question, nu, o"* *.,rr,answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The sign.r rgr"", tn"t nulrn. is ihe person n.r"oln in" foregoing application; that the appricant
llXi'.".1'fl:1I'l:,H'[lf:'JI]:;:l,tm;::fll*:*:*t,""i:y:liili:iu'gl.:€rerrueandcorrect rheundersisnedrurrherundersrandsthat any ricense issued conrrary to chapter r zs'or *re wilc;;; ti;";iil:;.,ii'#il,[|.ilT.#;:::ff :iffii: ,If ,,ifffifl,i,"Lt;:ll"J$["J::n:;
:'JJ[:TjTH#';: ::ii:ffiT,ffiii:?*:,"!;:1ru;:i'.*iil in]ll,i,ii.iiilllln] o",.on who knowinsrv provides,mareria,y rarse inrormation on rhis

q

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
o"t"'""" u'o 

of,l}[[]n'% 84 Date license granted

License number issueE
srgnature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

AT-115 (R. 7-18)
Wsconsin Department of Revenue



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
submit to municipat cterk. Read instructions on reverse side.
For the license period beginning: 07 OL 2OL9

(MM OD YYYY)

tr
TO THE GOVERNTNG BODy of the: n

M city ot
County of WALWORTH

ending: O6 3O 202O
1uu oo vvivl 

-

A. lndividual or partnership

. Fult Name(s) (Last, First and Middle2 l-fcr?2tl fl-*l auntt

Town of
Village of GENEVA

Aldermanic Dist. No. N/A (if required by ordinance)

Limited Liabitity Company

Home Address

)
LAKE

CHECK ONE ! tndividuat ! partnership tr
,S Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. Ail must complete C.

t lr<

ffiH*-114
TYPE FEI:! Class A beer $

KCtass g b;er - $
EIClass C wine $ rl-rn-

Class A liquor $
Class A liquor (cider onlv) $ N/A
Class B liquor $
Reserve Class B liquor $
Class B (wine only) winery $

Publication fee $ 26=
TOTAL FEE {zzq'

Post Office & Ziip-

B.

lfl ::: :f.: :::^'j.1'::1'll'::'' : 
o 

l' 
y c o m p a nv r'' 0,0"r" * n'., il; J. I'. - *' r >Arr orricer(s) Director(s) and Agent "S:::,;:,:".:*y:lilil;;;;;;;il;.fL_G u"o,r,tv c",,r,,,r

PresidenUMember
Name (lnc. Middle Name) Home Address

Vice Presi,

Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Member

;

C. 1. Trade Name )
2. Address of preniises')

5. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

Business phone Number X,ra ru-rca__..^uuIe5sorFremlsesrPostoffice&zipcode>i,,,,._E;{L,n,-ss,,,.,

l. 31"?$.'l!5:1,::H::::T::lj':jI',*:: i.onor 0.,.,,g.;nrv;;;sconsin whoresarers, breweries and brewpubs? E yes p r.ro4' Premises description: Describe buildins or buirdinss where arcohor beverases ;";;"'# ffi:H"TH:"jrff,| 
Drewpr'rts? Dg Yes

include all rooms including living quartJrs, iruseo,"tortne sares, servLe, cJns,,lnpton, and/or storage of alcohol beverages anrl records.(Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on tne premises O".iriOirOJ 
-Ul_l-OtnU 

I C0 r.r* n r,r.{ r.&+r\-n a , I n r_
..;',[::Jl,HJ.'".F,3i..,ilx'lilikl?'..ffiffffj,ii9ensee,anymembero,"*

ticensee been convicreri or anv arrana^- ,^_^,..llly_ :-.gl1y licensee. corporation licensee, oi nonpii,nt organizationricensee been ionvicted oranv 
"n9n"."'1u,"r,j;;;il#[;iif*';'"Ilii"]H!. " 

l,liiliii;il,,lji]||"J}$ii:'r':*'laws' any \Msconsin laws, any laws of other itates, or6rdinanc". oirnv .orniJ or municipality? lt v"", .orpr"te reverse side E yes [( Nob' Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the namedlicenseeoranyotherperSonsaffiliated*itt,.,tni.ticensezrry1s,eipiain;;lly.;"reverseside.'
7' Except for questions 6a and 6b, h-ave there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on yourlast application for this license? lf yes, explain. 

/ ---- e-v (v (rrs quEnlrulrs as suomllleo 
- r,

8. was the profit or rorr t or tn" r.r'"'o-rlrc"lrri* ! ves E3l ruo

Franchise Tax relurn of the licensee? lf not, explain. 
r'Y!'!Yee 

'vqr 
rsPvrrsu urr trrE vvrsuotlsln ln( 

d,,^_ tr- ..re rrwEr rrsg : il r tvt, glptalIl.

9.DoestheapplicantunderstandtheymuStr'ouuwi,.8yes[]r.ro
l^L^-^ /6^6\lphone (608) 266-27761 

. . . I ves [] No10' Does the applicanl undelslang that 
-alcohol 

beverage. invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the

,, r,T"":#il:,i::J,11",::1::::l:i":::::1::ty;':;;;;;;,,: 
" p.ves Lr ruo

5';:: HX:

:"*?,:f[i[:i:l:F,i:X.=.i',:]J]3;,iliiif"".l?il,"lf['*:]l:y;lri:*t:i9l:1:i:1"-'-tf1:,1ch..ortre above questions h,s been trutlru,,v
f,::Y""i:il:'mff:'.'Jfl:i::x,"i:,T:T;:l::l#:::1i,'"1'i:::i*i**y",fr^":iir:,ffi;H:IJEHI;JJ;,iJ:1[:iil'"iffJjl,TilJ:ll
llli'."#,ilX#::fl:#f:"Jlfffi::1"_":iif::,*.*,::*^:,t""i::::liili{;HI"'JlljiffHJ:il,"".? ?fll'll,i,!llifl.i?;JilXiff#i].'.['
i:::ilti,,",:;;.;[::::,:ffi1yj:f#5:iliT:ig:y::rjlli;:;[rffi;i,""uil:;;:JT,,1i"T;:"":ff:iffii: :]:,trffif,:.i';11]T"TL"J:f:;
:T"i[:Tj'lTj:';::::f::',,':,i*:ii?:1",1 .o"n;;ii;ii;ih,:;;;il;il]o,ir"ll;,1"1x'l;TtffiilU,; materially false information on thisapplication may be required to forfeit not more than g1,000.

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
uare rqcetveo an0 filed wtth municiOa

Qnp- r t,zor I Date reported to couniiuboEil' Date license granted

J 

t-icense nuh6er issueo

AT-115 (R. 7-18)

Signature of Clerk / Depuly Clerk

Wisconsin Department of Re,r'enue



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipal clerk. Read instructions on reverse side.

Home Address

2
DD

LAKE GENEVA

County of WALWORTH Aldermanic Dist. No. N/a (if required by ordinance)

.HECK ONE n rndividuar ! partnership ffiteo Liabirity companyn Corporation/Nonprofit Organization
Complete A or B. All must complete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

. Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name)

!qE!,tsE REOUESTED>

Post Office & Zip Code

B.

lf *::l:: :::':-Tl1':' : I'l :' I y c o m p a nv r ir i iie,. ;ir,l il;;; J, ;"*ffiAll otrrcer(s) Director(s) and Agent oriorpora,on_il ;;il;"r;;;;;j;ilffi Liability CompanyTitle Name (lnc. Middte Name)
PresidenUMember

Vice PresidenUMember
Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Member

Agent )

C. 1. Trade Name )
2. Address rte,u :::lT:j tlo:: yr*:
4' Premises descrrption: D::.I?:jyr1l'rg or.buirdings *,o" .rcoioii;;il;;';";;;#ffirilJJ:ff:"rt;flfl:Hl

ii:l1o^"^,1'^::^t1t^'1119]19 
living quartJrs, ir ri"i,-ro, tn" sares, service, consumption. and/or sroraoc ^r 2r^^h^r ha.,^.-^^^

5.Legaldescription(omitifstreetaddreSSisgivenabove),

6. a. S_ince filing of the last application, has the named l.
director, .n.nrq". oi 

"o"nt 
for either 2 timil6.r ,,^^,llj1r^"j-11y. l.-T?", of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer,director, manager or agent for enher a rimted riroiiitv *rp.nv ricensee, ."ri;;',[,j',1'1"[:T:?noJ.illiiifiil;.fl..i,licensee been convicted of any offenses t"r.rrJi,i; tranic orienses ."i *ri"i t. atcohot) for viotation of any federallaws' any wisconsin laws' any laws of other itatei ot oroinan.", orrnv.orntv o-riunicipality? lf yes, complete reverse side E yes 11.46b' Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the named

.,,1:Tl,:,"":::;:""1i'i:::::';:'::::":'lf :;1:!1l;:;rlj;i; iliv'I}J;"erse side r ves rH6'

READ CAREFULLY BEFoRE slGNlNG: under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above question, nr. o"* u**answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees tt at telst,e is Ihe person 
";;;l; il foregoing apprication; that the appricanthas read and made a complete answ6' to eacrr lieition' ano tnat thie ans*ers in eacn instanc" 

"ru 
trr" ,no .orr-ecr. rne undersigned further underst,andsthat any license issued contrary to chapter r zs'oitn" wi."onsin statutes shail be vr

:"j":i":T:':*"'::: :j*:::t,l'gl1!?;H;l; .on""""i. *itn this apprication o"r''ffi&l,?ff ll3",iilL,"l,?lX1?.X-;ffl,lJ;;:::*f*X::"::,1'::

t;;ilffi"s suumlreo i, * o,last application for this license? tt yes, exptain. '
8.Wastheprofitorlossfromthesaleof.r.oioroe,nyesffi,

Franchise Tax return ofthe licensee? ffnot, eipfain. 
rvv iv'| r"v Prsvrvuo vEdr IVPUIteq on Ine vvlsconsin lncome or ___-

9.DoeStheapplicantunderstandtheymuStr,oto"wl,.I!daesf]ruo

., [^[fr!:::ii,:"iif:k::s]r,1,.1r.?r.r.o".,";,,1;;.",,*;;,;;,,,^" ."n,.0 p,..,,". ro, z y 6 r No

date of invoice and made avairabre for inspectio; b"y taw enrorcementt . .:'. .'.':1't.tstheaoDticantinripht..ri^.h,,^,h^r^.^,^,1^..^-r.F-,, 
':'':""':::'1t::':::::::f:::T'11T"" 

nC r:*o

"'J:: 
hi*h

(Atcohot beverages may bL sohlno .i","1 
""il ".il.';d;A ili'Jl[;l of alcohol

application may be required to forfeit not ,or" Gn i;ilb:' ' urrJ aPPrruduurr'^", 
f'Xloffowilrly provyes materially false information on this

of Linited Liability

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Date received and fiGE wiiiEiiiE[it cterk

( I 
^p- 

La,zDlq Date license granted

I 

t-icense n-ulnbei issuea

AT-115 (R.7-18)

Date license issued
Deputy Clerk

VVisconsin Department of Re!enue

For the license period beginning: Oj O!. ?Otg ending:
(MM DD YYYY)

flTown of
TO THE GOVERNTNG BODy of the: E

M city or

Lzh1

TYPE

I Cqss n Oeer
FEI:

Class B beer+
Class C wine ffi
Class A liquor u

Class A liquor (cider onlv) N/A
Class B liquor
Reserve Class B liouor $

Ll Class B (wine only) winery
Publication fee WTOTAL FEE



RenewalAtcohot
Submit to municipal clerk.

Beverage License Application
Read instructions on reverse side.

GENEVA

For the license period beginning: 0 7 01 _.?q t- 2_ ending:
(MM DD YYYY)

ro rHE G.'ERNTNG BoDy orthe: E fi[:J:, ] ,axe
Ucrtyor ) 

-County of WALWORTH Aldermanic Dist. No

CHECK ONE fl lndividual I partnership t]p Corporation/Nonprofit Organization
Complete A or B. Ail must comptete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

, 
Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name)

(if required by ordinance)

Limited Liability Company

Home Address ItqZip

Apprrcan|s w seiler,s pe-mrrI-JFffi6il--
6v to4t uo&lv I g t i5 i i toS+.

LICENSE NCQUCSTEO
TYPE

f Class A beer

)
I- FEE --
ls

L{j \/rass ts Deer $ 100
M cl.rtc winu_- $ 100
I Class A hquor $

$ N/Atr cta.JnGuo, (ctG, onlvt
L_l Class B tiquor $

$f]Sggg1yqct"sse t,qr-
L Class B (wine only) winery $

Publication fee )\
TOTAL FEE $ /r2s

Post Office & Zip Code f.;I7iii'Li-{x
B.

::H:::,.1:l:lill:.,:1*:.Ffi**.*,."/Li,,t"d L"birry c",p*y i
ii*:T::il:':i:":J::',::!:!1!.",,,.,i,i*i*".tffi ;5^1,;-#ffi
Arr orricer(s) Directo(s) and Asent 

"::f:f::*l,il1*1"l'&;;.lJJ.o"lJJ,ii"im*r"r,,, *,r*,
PresidenUMember Do,v)

(lnc. Middle Name)

Vice PresidenVMember

Secretary/Member

2 Add ress,r,": ::iH:: :T i, [l;l"l *ff ti#*r"r,3' Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages onry trom wsconsin whoresarers, breweries and brewpubs? f] yes L-] ruo' i":i:]:T,',::fl'l[T,ff:T;T"TH'l:,:'?lg'p;y,i"j::i.^"i"]-r,:,:n", ,," 
1" 

be sord and srored rhe appricant musrinctude att rooms including riving quadJrs, iirr"o,"r"rii" ,.1"r: ,"#;"":';;r"J,rlT 
Io oe soto and stored. The appticant musl

:rffii,ijft*i{ifli:J[:jtfl"j:I;H:;ry# .

Treasurer/Member
AS"nt ) _
Directors

-

6.a. S-incefilingof thelastapplication,haslhenamed l.' 
---- | r'' 'd@E'4'<'t".t'/ t-€(ot-I Ft?--E<rYc'<

director, rn'un.qur oi.tunt for eirhpr a rimira.r ,,"*,,:.u,1|ej-11l [1Tfl of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer,director, manaser or asent ror either. r,it"Ji"uiiitv:{fu.dlffiij:;:idffil'i.'l'i*::?;ffii1il"#??l;l[ili.
licensee been convicted of any offense" t*"rralng kaffic ofienses noi ,et.t"a to alcohol) for violation of any federallaws' any wsconsin laws' any laws ot otne' siaiei or ordinances orrny .oriii or municiparity? rr v"", .orpr"te reverse side il yes frl ruob' Are charges for anv offe^nses presently.p-elding (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the namedlicensee or any other persons affiliated *itn tni. ti'cense? tr yYes, expiiin ;;iiy';, reverse side . . . . . . . . [ ] yes E, *o' ,::i:?'rt'?i,1,::'l:',t,:i,::L:? il';:"','ffiffen 

anv chanses in the answers to the quesrions as submirted by you on your
8' was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol ber.rages fo, th" p;"ri"* y"* *p"r1;", th" !&1..."*in-t*or" * 

l] yes f4't'lo
Franchise Tax return of the licensee? ff not, lrpiain.

g Does the applicant understand they must noto a wsconsi"="["i. p"r,t?- [r Ye" L] ttto

[phone (608) 266-22761 
. .. [y yes l ] ruo1 0' Does the applicant undersland that alcohol beverage. invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from thedate of invoice and made avairabre rorinspectionL-y rawenforcement? .......:.'l*l'""o 

premtses tor2 yr

1'1.lstheapolicantindehtprftnanrrr,haraoor^,h^..^-r,rr- "".. pVes L-ltttoorioror,............................ E J:: H X:

7

READcAREFULLYBEFoRESlGNlNG:Underpenaltyprovidedbylaw,theundersignedstateSthatu,.no,.nffi
answered to the best ofthe knowledge ofthe signer' rnl slgner agrees that nelrr," irite p"rron nrrud in tn" iorugoing apprication; that the appricantffi'"""x'il'"#::,H['#:ffrx:::::;lirn:le,*-.*ti]lii;:j:ll:i:i,,l"l:r"are,rueandcorrecr rheundersignedrurtherundersrandsthat anv ricense issued contrary to chaprer r zs 

"irn" 
wir.ffi'ffiiiil;;.,ii';"';: ff:i:T"o'"",1;H:ili ;i:',"# .|[: ,'#ffiflff"it;:]T$1""j::n:;:T;[:TjHH#;::iii:ffiT,Hf,i:ifl:J;:l*;ri";;il il;;;;ili,il;;r1"rson who ri o*indrv p,o,ides materia,y rarse inrormaiion on this

Liability Company / pa,tner t nWittuan

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

Wsconsin Department of Revenue

06 30 2020
(MM DD YYYY)

Agent Changed to John Sherman Lindsey



Renewal Alcoho! Beverage License Application
Submit to municipalclerk Read instructions on reverse side.
For the license period beginning: qft#v- ending: ls-ffiw*

n Town of .
TO THE GOVERNTNG BODY of the: fl viilage or I r.arn GENEVA

Ecityor J-
county of *ALWOR?H Ardermanic Dist. No. N/a (if required by ordinance)

CHECK ONE ! tndividuat ! partnership ! Limited Liabitity Company
K CorOoration/Nonprofit Organizailon

Complete A or B. All must complete G.
A. lndividual or partnership:

, 
Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name) Home Address Office & itip Code It'1

#i6iii,,lffdffij-]ffi*
LrcENsE neouesJEii

TYPE

! Class A beer
FEE

$
B Class B beer $ tDti)-pClass C wine rOo.-
-l Class A liquor $

l_l Class A liquor (cider onlvt $ N/li
IJ Class B tiquor $
n Reserve ctasig liquor- $
! ctass e Gine;D;,nery $

Publication fee LL6'_
TOTAL FEE $aLo-) A

Post

B. Full Name of Corporation/fVon
AddresSofcorporation/LimitedLiabilitycompany(ifdifferentfromlicensediremises;>
All otricer$) Director(s) and Agent of corpo:::,:r.:,11y:Ioervturanagers Jno ng"nt of Limited Liabirity c"rp-!.
pr"rijl'l'vnuro", ;
Mce Presidenvfrf"rOffi
Secretary/Member

e

Treasurer/Member

egent) I74
Directors/M

C. 1. Trade Name ) -Sa
2. Address of premises ) Business Phone Number -il2-+

Post Office & Zip Code ) !r-e Aktl
' ,'.::l}:".:,i::il'SifJl,3::T}:j:lg'l:.:,,?*1,:n" *il;i";;;i;;;;;; ffi;]#:ff,H"'J:ff:'j#:fl:HJl

ii:l*"1,.1l9.-T_. in ct ud i n s l t ving q u a rtErs, i; ;;:; ; d; r 
"j 

:".:' :"#;::(Alcohotbeverages may be sold-ano storeo oniy Jn;.;ffi;.;#H;
5. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

flX."..S:il#;::,#i::Tffi*::j,S:1it*Iit"jl,i -,H;+],i,[ffi11,f"ir;.,:T:?fJ.ill#ilHHff;
i:ff1,T,",$:ffiJlJi:fj:f*'-::?H::a:ri[***::1.6:y1;]ffiT:lffiiij3;?l.lffll'Jl:liil',':,Traws, any wisconsin raws, any raws or otner iiaiei o,ililil ;ffi; ;Jffi;J;ffi:r:,fi1;THfl"J,T,ll},!"j".lX 

",0"b. Are charoes fnr anv affa.oo- ^r^6^^+1, ;il;"il,;;ilffi;"Jlicensee or anv olher na.c^nc .ffiri.l^d r,i.h +L:^ticensee or any orher persons arririated iritn tni, rl"nr"il;';;:;ili;'ilir;'il;:1::":ff:":1.*::,.,::.Tr*
.a^t f^' ^,,^^.;^, 

:::"^t^t?l^:1"-.lr-o-n;,o1.ano 6b, h-ave rhere been any chanses i
last application for this license? !f yes, exptain.

in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your

8'WaStheprolitorlossfromthesaleofalcoholu",
Franchise Tax return of lhe licensee? lf not, explain.

9. Does the applicant understand they must hord a \Msconsin sefler,s permit?
[phone (608) 266-2776]

Yes E tto

! Yes [E ruo

f] Yes [&.No

! ves [S ruo

fl ves [] tto

[f ves [] ruo10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must bedate of invoice and made available for inspection L"y law enforcement?
kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the

1 1 . ls the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 1 S days for beer or 30 days for liquor?
[-] ruo

[! ruo

}=*:':f[:[yi:l:F,":L="i'3il]:;,H:iii#l?Ht',:#"":":ll*l[i:*i:,yrl:]:t-.-'tat e,ajh ortr'e above question, n.. o"* *nil;::Yji:'"l:'ffi3:'J."Js:i::xi"J:,T'"'i""t'J:::l.ms,l*,{riii*i*il"".,xriliffifl"L*;:'#e?:?.f :ffiJ!1ll,Lii^i,ii,i.li;Iil::H
lLxi,.""x.,ilxff::,H"[Xf:"JlXXi::::::ll::fu[ii:l*fi*=:ii:i1ir,.""*;:E'ig:?:;;#lJ:jn:?:?fl3,lflff!lli;?,l,i?;,lixi,xi.,xH,i:.,i[
ff::lilffil'i[::::,:*lly.f.9#l:"J,i? ::*""y::*1.,::;:*:,.,".jli'::i .{fi'ffil:".:l]i :iffi::,:}: l#ffii'i,"l"I'l}T"'lX"J:1,il:;
:"J,:[:ftTH#,;:::ii:ffif,*ii:i],:I;11;:il;A;ili,;;;il;iil;,i,ii;,1JtiliTi,ffil,fl,Jff:XE"y;I3,?,ii,jt1::?il,]".t:T:l;1fi:application may be required to forfeit not more than g.1,000.

p Yes

E Yes

J'n^p^ Q,x
,,a^l

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Care i'ece,ved ano fitedifiiffiit cterx-

&Ou- 2,:_Dlq
Date reported to council/board Date license granted

Lacense number issued

J-115 (R. 7-18)

Date licsnse issued
Deputy

VVisconsin Oepartment of Revenue

alcohol beverages anrl records.



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipal c/erk Read instructions on reverse side.
For the license period beginning: 0 7 01, 2OLs-- 

( 

^,t-- 

( t,t-7dfrndW4l--
n Town of .

TO THE GOVERNTNG BODy of the: n vilase og t I,afe
Zcityor ) 

-

ending

GENEVA

Aldermanic Dist. No. N/A (if required by ordinance)

Home Address

Apptrcant s Wt Seiler,s qeJm.liNilTFEii
45w lozQ1)tlk:rtil i:b Clt*tz-

LICENSE REQUESTED

-

TYPE

! Class A beer

> -l;--E-
NbCtass B beer $ I t!l\--
EbClass C wine $ loo-! Class A tiquoi $

J Class A liquor lciOer onlvl $ N/A

J !lqq. B tiquor $

J Reserve Class B liquor $

U Class B (wine only) winery
Publication fee L5^

TOTAL FEE $vA4-^
Post Office & Zip

County of WALWORTH

CHECK ONE n lndividuat fl partnership ! LimtteO Liabitity Company
El Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must complete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

. Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name)) t6l lo,

Full Name of Corporation/Nonprofit OrS 
*

li::::::::i:^"].1.:::].]],:1.,:o1'yCompany(ifdifferentfromlicensedp,il-i.".l>:Allotrice(s)Director(s)andAgentofCorporationand.MemberVManagerSanangu7o|r@
Tifleg*ruil";, 

Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Member

Agent )
Directors/Managers

C. 1. Trade Name )
Business phone Number ZLL-Z|*5-g lql2.AddressofPremises),aqfta::::'::".:,:,::':,To":z--:ff'1-

4' Premises description: Describe building or buitdings where arcohor beverages are to be sord and storeo. rnJffilrewplbs? 
ltrlYes l-l No

include all rooms incruding riving quartirs, ir useoltor the sares, service, consum(Alcoholou,",.g"';doisoro-ano.to,"oonrvoniiiepremisesdescribed')ffieragesanclrecordS.
5.Legaldescription(omitifstreetaddressisgiVenaboVe):

f::.'::: Tj#:il'rjg1:1"j"?':i::*':"ln*lli:,:t{i li"l;"", ""rfi;iffi;',;'iel$;x?,i,1,ffi#i[??1;3X[iLTIHT,ffi#i:f.':::il,-:::::,::!::.*;:lIfl :"r"#ffi i-iffi1.lil'iiillili;iilli5,iTfl ii:!?::raws, anv wisconsin raws, anv raws or otner iia6;;ilffi;;;;i;il;ff;Iffi.*filjjT;:I':"JrT,:H,fJ""ll .,0"b. Afe charoes for anv affanoo. ^r^.^^rh, "il;"il;;;;,;i;ffi";licgnsge or anv f}thpr na.c^nc a$itiataA r,irk rL:^ r:---- -^ricensee or any other persons dnir.t"J i,iirii'ni;li.:ilil;';Hff;'ffiJ'il,.;:1'n1"1ff':?:::]::,.,i:.:.r"0
ra^+ f^. ^.,^^r:^-- ^-' ;:i:,rttii,l[""'li1[,:i,:Jl,:? il,r;:"r::l?ffen 

anv chanses in rhe answers ro the questions as submitred uy y* on yf,,
8.Wastheprofitorlossfromthesaleofalcoholo.,

Fianchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.

a
[phone (608) 266-27261

f, ha^- +L^ ^-^t:-^-r - -- r , .

" ?"",:"'ffi;i::HiHffJ'ii:iii,T,#i,.it"T[Jx?:i]:;"ffJ['J.l; i:1, i, 
,:: ,:::::: 

i";::: ":: i::: il, :l:
1 I . lS the aDolicanl indehiFrl la anrr rrrhnrac ar6? La.,^^rls the applicant indebted to any whoresarer beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for riquor? . . . . . . . . . . . .

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

! Yes Kruo

n ves Kuo

lYes E*o

Ives f] ruo

fives D ruo

[. ves f] ruo

lves Bruo
READ GAREFULLY BEFoRE slGNING: under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above question. nu. **ilfranswered to the best of the knowledge of the sigrier. rnl iign., .gr"", tn"t n"l.n" is ihe person nameo in tne ioregoing application; that the applicant
ffi'.".T il:Xff::,H'[Xf:'JlfX',:,:::lll::,*m:ljl* L:]Ty::iil.ffi insrance are true and correct. rhe undersisned rurrher underst,endsthat anv license issued contrary to chapter 125'or the trsconsin statures ir,rii o" ,",0,"iffi;;:;:lU i|:Ei:,:l: lffffii,fff,t;1ilT"'ll""J::n:;for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection witn tnis appricii;;.;;; person who knowingry provides materiafly farse information o. thisapplication may be required to forfeit not more than $1,OOO. t. _ t

recqvqg ano ileo wttn municioal cler

_lUr\Q- tS,zDtq
Date reported to counii[uoaii' Date license granted

License number ksued

;-ii51n7A)

srgnature of Cterk / Deputy Clerk

VVis@nsin D6partmont of Revenue



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
Submit to municipal c/erk. Read instructions on reverse side.

Forthe license period beginning: 07 01==_.4L19 ending: O6 3O 2O2O
(MM DD YYYY) (uu oo vvvY

Aoolicant s vvl Sell6r's Permit No rlrtl
45u rnz.144qgat[.

Number:t-L2^2^r.aA
LICENSE REQUESTED )

TYPE

! Class A beer
FEE

$

EClass B beer $ lDn-
p Class C wine $ l btl-
! Class A liquor s

I Class A liouor (cider onlv) $ N/A

U Class B liquor u

-l Reserve Class B liquor $

! Class B (wine only) winery $

Publication fee d2A*),u,lc'
TOTAL FEE $ -7V4,

E Town of -
TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: E Vitt"g. or I

M city ot )
LAKE GENEVA

County of WALWORTH Aldermanic Dist. No. N/A (if required by ordinance)

tndividual ! partnership {r,^*o Liability Company
Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. Al! must comptete C.

A. lndividual or Partnership:

B. Full Name of Corporation/Nonprofit Organization/Limited Liability Company ) tu ctk
Address of corporation/Limited Liability company (if different from licensed premises) )
All Officer(s) Directo(s) and Agent of Corporation and Members/Managers and Agent of r-imGoLiabirity Cornyany

CHECKONE n
tr

lln
. Full^Name(s) (Last, First and Middte Name) Home Address post > c I H t po N tct< 

Title
PresidenVMember

Vice PresidenVMember

. Name (lnc. Middle Name)
A) t (-l/ /- iU t,t,o

Home Address Post Office & Zip Code ,

Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Member
Agent )
Directors/Managers

C. 1. Trade Name ) Business Phone Number
Post Office & Zip Code )

-1-t
2. Address of Premises )
3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wsconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs? Yes Ll No
4' Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must

include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and records.
(Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.)

5. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

6. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer,
director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, corporation licensee, or nonprofit organization
licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding trafflc offenses not related to alcohol) for violation of any federal
laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county or municipality? tf yes, complete reverse side

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the named
licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? lf yes, explain fully on reverse side . .

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have lhere been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your
last application for this license? lf yes, explain

8. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin lncome or
Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wsconsin Seller's permit?

E Yes

E Yes

{*,
&"

I Yes drc
E ves E/No

[phone (608) 266-27761 .

10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be
date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement?

kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the

11 . ls the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 'l 5 days for beer or 30 days for liquor?

{"", E No

&""
! ves

truo
d*o

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has been tnrthfully
answered to the best ofthe knowledge ofthe signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that the applicant
has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The undersigned furlher understands
that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under penalty of state law the applicant may be prosecuted
for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this
application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000

Liability Conpany / Padner / lndividual)

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Dato rec6rvgd and filed with muntctoal clertLrno,q1, LDlq

Date reported to council/board Date license granted

License number issued!, Date license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

AT-115 (R. 7-18) Wsconsin Department of Revenue















Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application
submit to municipar cterk. Read instructions on reverse side.
Forthelicenseperiodbeginning: q#rr_ ending; 06 lg =2gZO(uu oo vvry

n Town of .
(MM DD YYYY-

To THE GOVERNTNG BODy of the: n Viilage or I r,ar<U GENEVA
M city or

County of WALWORTH

First and Middle Name)

Town of .
Village of I
City of )

Aldermanic Dist. No. N/a (if required by ordinance)

.HECK ONE ! rndividuar ! partnership 
)K? t-rmiteo Lrabirity companyn Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. Ail must complete C.
A. lndividual or partnership:

'ci'iT";
!_q7

T{fl:,jj3fi"im,

'L2

LICENSE REQUESTED
TYPE

! Class A beer
FEE

$
ElClass e oeei $ lh(t

Class C wine $ /(f)
J Class A liquor $
_l Class A liquor (cider onlv) $ N/A
! Class B liquor $

! Reserri ctass- g tiildi- $
E cta.s s (n"in;;D;inery $

Publication fee $ '45^
TOTAL FEE {zzs)

& 4: ln
B.

lf *::l:: :::'i.1':""1'::':1r-l : 
o y y c 

", 
p.,v ci o' i.l;ffi ; ;J; J, i*..",, >Arr officer(s) Director(s) and Asent 

"::::',i:':".::ly{llly;;;;;;J;il*,.ii-t"o ri.oiritv c",,n^,,.*
PresidenVMember fi

Name (lnc. Name)

Vce PresidenUMember
Secretary/Member
Treasurer/Member
Agent )

C. 1. Trade Name )
2. Address of premises )

Business Phone Number
Post Offlce & Zip Code )

' i,::l}:'.:,i::fl's[T,i::TiTi:y'l:":,?lli,:s. *t*".i..i","i.*,il;,;;"'# i:T.ilJJ:ff:','ril:fl:HX
ffi#ffi;"":;.ffi:,ffi4. PfgmiSeS descriolion Dea.riha hrritdinn ^. L..irr:--^..,, Yes ! No

ll';:ffi i:','"",[:i*:1g [:;%H"1ii::; i:li:,il*i".:,,^""1 ;i,rdl;fi",ffi;[;";:i::lii,*:* n:tr,J"TJ,,?:';(Alcohot beverages may bi sotd-ano storea onry-J;;.;ffi;;:!ffi;j
5. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

and records.

6.a.SincefilingofthelaStapplication,hasthenamedlicenSee,.ny,",o"iJ,p,,tnoJffiffi

f[,'j::[Hf::'#i:?:l1,?'::l:*':"1f*lll:,il*g^li:l;"" ."rforation ,icensee, or nonpront orsanizarionricensee been Lonvicted or any or"nr""'r"r.rrj;;; il#[ ;il*,!""r'lli i"]fr11"#l,liili:;i; ii l][|j"Jl jjii]r?.T.
laws, any \Msconsin laws, any taws of otner siatei-or orOinance, of ,ny cornilitr municipality?, lf yes, complete reverse sideb' Are charges for anY offe-nses presently 

Pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the namedlicensee or any other persons affiriated *itn tnii ticens"? rf y:es, 
"*pi;i; i;r'iy';n reverse side . .

' ;:::t'rtiJrl[Tli1T,:i,:iL:? i]r;:J,^:l"rffen 
anv chanses in the answers to rhe quesrions as submitted by you on your

8.WaStheprofitorlossfromthesaleofalcoholo",M"*.'i,l..","*
FranchiseTax return of the licensee? lf not, explain. r^r.{_ r.*sf- di;-Ar'i ea I r.\^,r. _.r.^ - )r.- t

! ves Mto
n Yes hNo

E yes 'E ruo

9. Does the applicant understand they must t olO . Ws"o*in S
[phone (608) 266-2776!

'1 0. Does the appricant undersrand that arcohor beverage invoices must be keptdate of invoice and made available for inspection b"y law enforcement? . . .

-c f!-Mv". ,I9lror LO\CL's Permit?

at the licensed prernises for 2 years from the
'11 . ls the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 1s days for beer or 30 days for riquor?

&Y"t n ruo

nves,.$x6

L=*:':f[i[yi:l:ffi:X.'.i',:#]:;,Hli',Jf"",:?H:fl:1"i":Il3Y;liiilllili?fffi:1"-'-ttl"-1?,h^ortI" above quest,on. n,. **ffi
;::i;'fii:",'l:3:]."Jfl:"[:1i",ffff:T;::::l**,1*,i,:i:i*:*9".",:*]ir$-ffi;T:[ti:?',tjJ;'J:',hii'.'.iffJji,Il]::'I
llli:."T,il1H::*:Tlf:"Jt*m*::tl*::l:"1,,::ljllt":iy+;ir;;;H#""J:;:i;;:ffJ?jffi:::ifl3,1fl.j,!li,1iXl?;,lHl,ff#ll:.#
[:::i[i',i:.?.,?ff:::,:ffiiy,T"9#l::J,l*::*:]::itjr,S,fy:tilti,:r.i,,.11i,".,18J;5:1il:iffii: :[:,trffii,:"T';:]T"T[T::il::
:T,;[:Tj[,HJ;';::j:f[:l,:,*t1ii:.:.,:,?:1;i:1""iliilffiffi;i,il:fi,'i;,1llll,i,iHil;l'#[LXi:lX-;fffjiJ,;1!:T?1,]T:T::1i::application may be required to forfeit not more than g1,000.

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
oate recei 

\eo 
;nd fi tAwiii;Gic-F;jffi-

uawzz,2itQ
reported to council/board Date license granted

I 

License num-*r issued

AT-115 (R. 7-18)

!ilgnature of Clerk / Oeputy Clerk

Wsconsin Department of Revenue

> Gr rri{,tE:











































Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Apptication
Submit to municipal clerk. Read instructions on reverse side.
For the license period beginning: 0i O,!,.:Z=9,1?, ending: O6 3O 2O2O

(MM DD YYYY) luu oo vvvn

E Town of '
TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: E vittage or ! Larn CrNnVa

M City ot )

CHECK ONE I lndividual ! partnership S t_imiteo Liabitity Company
E Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Gomplete A or B. All must compiete C.

A. lndividual or Partnership:

. Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name)

County sf WALWORTH Aldermanic Dist, No. N/A (if required by ordinance)

Home Address eltq

Applicant's W Seller's Permrt Nq TFEfNIIEEET-
L15L- td}x65t5q?l nt u*tctq4d

LICENSE REQUESTED >
TYPE

n Class A beer
FEE

$

X Class B beer $ too.oo
n Class C wine $

I Class A liquor $

n Class A liquor (cider only) $ N/A

K Class B liquor $ 5@.06
I Reserve Class B liquor $

E Class B (wine only) winery $
Publication fee $ ,S:tFr\,

TOTAL FEE $(L,l5.aa
Post office & zip coo{[{

B. Full Name of Corporation/Nonprofit Organization/Limited Liability Company ) Otl( F t
Address of corporationilimited Liability company (if different from licensed premises) )
All Officer(s) Directo(s) and Agent of Corporation and Members/Managers and Agent of Limited Lianitity Company:

Title Home Address

t,l1

Post Office & Zip Code
PresidenUMember VrD

,\Name (lnc. Middle Name)
H " Sco-rnE

Vice PresidenUMember
Secretary/Member

Directors/Managers

C.1. Trade Name ) _ Business Phone Number
1^[ eost Office & Zip Code )2. Address of Premises )

3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wsconsin wholesalers, breweries andlrewpuosz fr yes tr Ncr

4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must
include all rooms including living quarters, tf used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol'beverages and records.
(Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) y1{o u6 B p t Un f i6

5. Legal description (omit if street address is given above), N / A
6' a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer,

director, manager or agenl for either a limited liability company licensee, corporation licensee, or nonprofit organization
licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) for violation of any federal
laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county or municipality? lf yes, complete reverse side

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding trafflc offenses not related to alcohol) against the named
licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? lf yes, explain fully on reverse side . .

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your
last application for this license? lf yes, explain

8. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wsconsin lncome or
Franchise Tax return of the licensee? lf not, explain.

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's permit?

[phone (608) 266-27761

10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the
date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? . . .

11 . ls the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor?

! yes

E Yes

n ves

flves

(ves

X v".
E Yes

K*o

Eruo

E"o
nruo

Eruo

E r,lo

A*o
READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that
answered to the best ofthe knowledge ofthe signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person
has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are
that any license issued contrary to Chapter 1 25 of the \Msconsin Statutes shall be void, and
for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. Any person
application may be required to forfeit not more than g'l ,000.

undersigned further understands
the applicant may be prosecuted

materially false information on this

of Ljmiled Liability Company / Padner / lndividual)

of the above questions has been truthfully
the foregoing application; that the applicant

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Date rec€ived and filed with municioal clsrk

Onrz t1,Lclq
Date reporled to council/board Date license granted

License number issued Date license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Cl€rk

AT-115 (R.7-18) Wsconsin Department of Revenue



















































Ordinance 19-09  
 Page 1 of 2 

 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending sub-sub-subsection 1a, Land Use requirement of sub-subsection (y), Tourist 
Rooming House, of subsection (8) Accessory Lane Uses, of Section 98-206, Detailed Land Use 
descriptions and regulations of Chapter 98: Zoning Ordinance, of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning 
Ordinance to clarify where Tourist Rooming House may be located 

 
Committee 

 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-09 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

June 10, 2019 
June 24, 2019 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

 

1. Sub-sub-subsection 1a, Land Use Requirement, of Sub-subsection (y) Tourist Rooming 

House, of Subsection (8) Accessory Land Uses of Section 98-206 Detailed Land Use 

Descriptions and Regulations of Chapter 98: Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lake Geneva 

Zoning Ordinance is amended to read as follows:   

 

(y) Tourist Rooming House 

 

Description: Includes all lodging places and tourist cabins and cottages, other than hotels 

and motels, in which sleeping accommodations are offered for pay to tourists and transients. 

It does not include private boarding houses or rooming houses not accommodating tourists 

or transients, or bed and breakfast establishments regulated under ACTP 73.  

1.  Permitted by Right: All zoning districts.  

a.  Land Use Requirement:  

Tourist Rooming House shall only be located as an Accessory Land Use 

within a Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit as defined in Section 18-

55(a).  zoning districts that allow “residential dwellings” as that term is 

defined in Section 66.1014, Wis. Stats. 



Ordinance 19-09  
 Page 2 of 2 

 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by 

law. 

 
 Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, 
Walworth County, Wisconsin, this 24th day of June, 2019. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
  Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance 19-08   Page 1 of 2 
 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending Chapter 62, Streets, Sidewalks and other Public Places, Article III, Obstructions and 
Encroachments, Section 62-67, exceptions, by adding Subsection (9), Sidewalk Furnishings: Benches and 
Planters within Public Rights-Of-Way, allowing certain furnishings within the Public Right-Of-Way 

 
Committee 

Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee to consider on May 21, 2019 
 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-08 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

May 28, 2019 
June 10, 2019 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended by adding 

subsection (9), Sidewalk Furnishings:  Benches and Planters within Public Rights-of-way, to Section 

62-67, Exceptions, of ARTICLE III, OBSTRUCTIONS AND ENCROACHMENTS, of Chapter 62, 

STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES, which said subsection reads as follows: 

Sec. 62-67 Exceptions.  
[Code 1992, § 8.03(2)] 
The prohibitions of Section 62-66 shall not apply to the following: 
 
(9)  Sidewalk Furnishings:  Benches, and Planters within Public Rights-of-Way 
Sidewalk furnishings such as benches and plant containers may be placed within a public right-of-
way with satisfaction and continuous compliance with the following requirements: 

a.  General Permitted Locations:  The provisions of this sub-section are limited to rights-of-
way adjacent to properties within the Neighborhood Office, Neighborhood Business, General 
Business, and Central Business Zoning Districts. 
 
b.  Specific Placement and Clear Path Requirements:  Sidewalk furnishings such as benches 
and plant containers may be placed by an owner on a sidewalk within 32 inches of the owner’s 
building.  In no instance shall the distance between the sidewalk furnishing and the edge of the 
sidewalk adjacent to the owner’s building be less than sixty inches (60”) (hereinafter defined 
as “clear path.”) 
 
c.  In those instances that a clear path of sixty inches cannot be provided because of a 
permanent obstruction the pedestrian passageway may be reduced to four feet (48 inches) for 
a distance not to exceed five feet upon review and approval of the City Public Works Director. 

 
d.  No sidewalk furnishings shall be allowed to be placed on the sidewalk right of way until 
the owner provides the City Clerk with evidence of public liability insurance naming the City 

https://www.ecode360.com/14144623#14144623
https://www.ecode360.com/14144620#14144620


Ordinance 19-08   Page 2 of 2 
 

of Lake Geneva as an additional insured for any liability resulting from the placement of the 
sidewalk furnishing in the City sidewalk right of way.  The owner hereby agrees to indemnify 
and hold the City harmless from any actions that may arise from the placement of sidewalk 
furnishing in the City sidewalk right-of-way pursuant to this ordinance.  The minimum 
required insurance coverage shall be in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00. 
 
e.  Signage and Colors are Restricted:  No signage, logo, or text is permitted on any sidewalk 
furnishings except a 24 inch wide by 36 inch tall chalk sandwich board.  Fluorescent “day 
glow” colors are not permitted on any sidewalk furnishings.  Where colors constitute a 
component of a standardized corporate color theme or identity association with the abutting 
parcel, muted versions of such colors shall be used.   

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, this 10th day of June, 2019. 

 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

  Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 
 
 
 



CHILD SAF'ETY ZONES

Pewaukee 750 feet

Menomonee Falls 1.500 feet

Mequon 2,000 feet

Nashotah 2,000 feet

Racine 750 feet

Oconomowoc 1.000 feet

Spooner 1.000 feet

Chetek 200 feet

Brown Deer 1,500 feet

Sun Prairie 500 feet

Yorkville 1.000 feet

Cuba City 500 feet

Germantown 2,000 feet

Howard 2.500 feet

Delafield 2,000 feet

Mukwonago 1,500 feet

Fort Atkinson 1,500 feet

Union Grove 1,000 feet

Selmour & Outagamie Counties 1.500 feet

Bayside 2,000 feet

Berlin 300 feet

Elkhom 2,000 feet

Bonduel 1,500 feet

Little Chute 2.000 feet

Wautoma 250 feet

Cudahy 500 feet

Minocqua 1,500 feet

Easle R VEI 2,000 feet

Thiensville 2.000 feet

West Milwaukee 1.000 feet

Ashwaubenon 1,500 feet

Raymond 2.000 feet

Kohler 1,500 feet

Brillion 750 feet

Sheboygan 1,000 feet

Waukesha 750 feet

Citv of Delavan 1.000 feet

Brookfield 1.500 feet

Waterford 750 feet



I

E!

it,

: :;;.-:,;,';,
-,'-'T *'z^,". - .r'-

\.'*/'

ii

| -.t

It'
I z---r

,t't / \, \_._t _
.,]

.- 
t..

t

Cflrj{J

,,--. i i ,:i-i\-- I

!"

l:

,
,

:.



a"^,* Od;=l I

rx (ilT) ' l

PITLLP 
eR ES

r1offi6.(',
''loi),aa (;- mnre cra

6f"=^Tlr
r,.''\\. __.._ ....__ _.1/ "i$

, BENNENOR \'

Fox River
Pad<way

'4

//

; .|RyANNts
6
h-

-- eroGE

_o1ooD 
H'u" ct

o\l
o

. flato

u

t
g
6

"h***

iqmxr.i _i,-t';;;1, il,lo

d-rE,;aG.r*r:;l!liii ;[

i;E,;t
iro
tid

coneonerel ;!
cr f\--"-J i\/--] |

li
ii

'' cr.svJlw-,+,.---lN
| \r

9')r ,Timberl\--
ilff" i nidge I' \---l Part I

; \ e--: '"/./
\::: =!^ 1 

*'
|r r ,I
l'; p

' ,6

Fox River
Par*way

i i !*_i r-l
:L!-l li rye l

ilf='--l

ROCXr^
"oo

.a
9 wt,

.P- t;
=

.r\_*,
-3'.?

OALE

a

o

<+

{6

oY

$
n9

o'
+o

I

L ewr



Eucg RN,,
WISCONSIN

Child Safety Zones

ft cnira Safety Zone - 2000 foot buffer

f --J rvr u nlci pirl Bou ndary

[-
I
i

-*-r

t----i

tii"
I

I
IIrit
t-.

\ L__1

fL,,l7l
I

__--J

$
v

2,000 4,000

---l
0

Feet
0.5

-MilesIKNf*T:lr =-:l

b-----

-a-tz----- I
It-

,\
-_:\:-_'-r

Jr.



Wisconsin cities amend sex offender residency ru Page I oI I

U.S. Constitution.

t month to allow sex offenders to live in 24 percent

otect Brookfield from future lawsuits.

Wisconsin cities a end sex offender
rulesresidency

Posted: Sun 3:1 9 PM, Feb 03, 201 9

MILWAUKEE (AP) - Dozens of Wisconsin munici ities have expanded the areas where convicted sex

offenders are allowed to live after they're relea from prison.

Wisconsin Public Radio reports that Milwaukee,

cities that changed their sex offender ordinance

judge in 2017 determined that the village's ordin

the town violated the equal protection clause of

aukesha and most recently Brookfield are among tht:

llowing a federal court case in Pleasant Prairie. A

nce barring sex offenders from living in 90 percent of

Deputy city attorney Adam Stephens says Mil

more options after the case.

.ee loosened its rules to give convicted sex offenders

Brookfield repealed and recreated its ordinance

of the city.

City attorney Jenna Merten says the change will

lnformation from: Wisconsin Public Radio, http://www'wpr.org

(Copyright 2019 The Associated Press. Atl rights reserved. This material may not be published,

broadcast, rewritten or redistributed.)

https://www.wbay.com/content/news/Wisconsin.fcities-amend-sex-offender-residency-rule..' 5l28l,Ll)|9

t

I

;I

W



Wisconsin cities amend sex offender residency rules

Hover for Circula I Hov

PageZ o12

ffiffitffi:--,.;;, premilh rd

ffiffi1
--",-!::.T.,,-

1."*f, , ;F.:': I

ffiffir
!r@ t

r for Circula

Powered by

Hover for Circula

https://www.wbay.com/content/news/Wisconsin-cities-amend-sex-ofl:ender-residency-ru1e.. . 5l28l2r)19,



Page 1 of11

Lexis Advance@

Research

Document: Hoffman v. Vill. of Pleasant Prairie, 249 F. Supp. 3d 957

Hoffman v. Vill. of Pleasant Prairie,249 F. Supp. 3d 951

-1i Copy Citation i

'j",!n:r:{$4t.41?H!rB}i/#,slrsstl!9s1ffi1Mrr.i

United States District Court for the Eastern District of Wisconsin

April 17, 2017, Decided; April 17,2O17, Filed

Case No, 16-CV-697-JPS

Reporter

249 F. Supp.3d 951 * | 2077 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 58269 x* I 2017 WL 1380560

FRANKLYN HOFFMAN, KENNETH DERKSON, ]OHNNY WOOTEN, ERIC SANDERS, MICHAEL

O,CONNELL, STEPHEN HART, WILLIAM ]OHNSON, JAMES NORGAARD, ANd ALTON ANTRIM,

Plaintiffs, v. VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, Defendant.

Subsequent History; Dismissed by Hoffman v. Vill. of Pleasant Prairie, 2017 U.S, Dist, LEXIS

113090 (E.D. Wis.. Jtily 2A,2077)

Core Terms

Ordinance, Offenders, Designated, sex offender, residency, domiciled, banishment, recidivism,

damages, summary judgment, restrictions, law law law, Facto, moot, chart, rationally,

quotation, parties, Lived, equal protection claim, grandfather clause, ex post facto, non-

punitive, punitive, factors, percent, rights, zone, individualized, registrants

Counsel: [xx1] For Franklyn Hoffman, Franklyn Hoffman, Kenneth Dirkson, Johnny Wooten,

Eric Sanders, Michael O'Connell, Stephen Hart, William Johnson, James Norgaard, Alton Antrim,

plaintiffs: Mark G Weinberg v, Law Office of Mark G Weinberg, Chicago, IL; Adele D Nicholasv,

https://advance.lexis.com/documentprint/documentprintclick/?pdmfid=1000516&crid:41b... 512812019



Page2ofl1

Law Office of Adele D Nicholas v, Chicago, IL.

For Village of Pleasant Prairie, Defendant: Raymond V Anderson, LEAD ATTORNEY, Matteo

Reginato, Remzy D Bitar-, Arenz Molter Macy Riffle & Larson SC, Waukesha, WL

Judges: LP. Stadimueiler-, United States Dlstrict Judge.

Opinion by:

Opinion

l.P. Stadtmueller v

[*9s3] ORDER

1. INTRODUCTION

On February 8, 2017, Plaintiffs Franklyn Hoffman ("Hoffman"), Kenneth Derkson
("Derkson"),ii.t]:of,nny Wooten ("Wooten"), Eric Sanders ("Sanders"), Michael O'Connell

("O'Connell"), Stephen Hart ("Hart"), William Johnson ("Johnson"), James Norgaard
("Norgaard"), and Alton Antrim ("Antrim") filed a motion forsummary judgment. (Docket #41)'
Defendant Village of Pleasant Prairie (the "Village") opposed the motion on March 2,2017.
Plaintiffs replied in support of their motion*to,-March 15, 20t7. For the reasons stated belovu,

Plaintiffs' motion must be granted in part,FJl

2. STANDARD OF REVIEW

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 56 provides the mechanism for seeking summary judgment' Rule

56 states that [*'r2] the "court shall grant summary judgment if the movant shows that there
is no genuine dispute as to any material fact and the movant is entitled to judgment as a matter
of law.,,Fecl. R. civ. P. 56(a); see Eoss v, castro,816 F.3d 910,916 (7th Cir. 2016). A

"genuine" dispute of material fact is created when "the evidence is such that a reasonable

I*SSCI iury could return a verdict for the nonmoving party." Anderson v. Liberty Lobby, Inc.,
ilz u.5.242,24a,106 S. Ct. 2505, 91 L. Ed. 2d zaz (1986). The Court construes all facts and

reasonable inferences in a light most favorable to the non-movant. Bridge v' New Holland
Logansport, /nc.,815 f.3d 356,360 (7th Cir.2016)'

3, RELEVANT FACTS

The material facts are almost entirely undisputed.i!!] On April 18, 2016, the Village passed an

ordinance regulating residency for child sex offenders within its borders (the "Ordinance").
plaintiffs initiated thi instant suit on June 9, 20L6, challenging its constitutionality. The

Ordinance prohibited child sex offenders, calted "designated offenders" (hereinafter "Designated

Offenders" j, from residing in the Village within 3,000 feet of a "prohibited location." "Prohibited

locations" included "[a]ny school, licensed day-care center, park, trail, playground, place of

https://advance.lexis.com/documentprint/documentprintclict</?pdmfid:1000516&crid=41b,.' 512812Ct19



Page3ofll

worship, athletic field used by Minors, or any other placed designated by the Village as a place

where Minors are known to congregate." (Docket #43-t at 2). The Ordinance also
prevented [*x3] Designated Offenders from moving into the Village unless they were already
domiciled in the Village at the time of their most recent offense. Designated Offenders were

excluded from any potential violation of the Ordinance if they resided continuously in a home
prior to and after its effective date. This provision was limited by a ban on renewing rental
agreements with Designated Offenders which would extend for more than six months beyond
the Ordinance's effective date.

The Ordinance further restricted where Designated Offenders could live with respect to each
other; offenders were banned from residing within 500 feet of each other. The Ordinance
applied to all Designated Offenders without any inquiry into the danger any individual offender
posed to the community. It did, however, contain a grandfather clause. The grandfather clause
allowed Designated Offenders to stay in their residence if a "prohibited location" was established
near them after they took residence. It also permitted them to live with their close family
members, provided those family members had resided in the otherwise prohibited area for at
least two years.

The Court recognizes that this explanation is somewhat [**4] confusing when stated in prose.
To better understand the effect of the Ordinance on various Designated Offenders, the Coutt
has prepared the following chart:

[*9ss]
Nature of Offender

, l) pomiglte! in t!9 villgge ?l limg
of most recent offense

1!) Llveo ln thg vlll?sg wl]gl.

, Or{ingnqe wgs p?ispg

, ! u9t Qolycll9d"!! th9 Yll?ge ?1"
I time of most recent offense

2) Not domiciled in Village when

Ordinance was passed

, 1) Not fom191l9o i1 ffe"v!ll9-0-e- q]. 
"

rtime of most recent offense
:

I 2) Lived in the Village when

Ordinance was passed

, 
p) lelted pqgpgrty Jtlgt lld nol

. 
co-rply _w1!!. 

qist?19? ieilfi"Jig1.,
I l) N"9t domlcile-o 

1n 
tn9 v1llfe-e.a1.

I tJ m e o-l q 9 s! r-e"_qg nl 
-g-[-ql 

s-e

,2) Lived !l l|p villa_s-g wlgl
Ordrnance was passed

,.Q) Owned homg or l1y9_d wlq . .

family

Restriction lmoosed

iN9l", ?: lo19.qs the 9tlql9"-t9
thome complied with the distance-

-****--{
{

I
..liat"o ieiiiifiions

: Permanently banned from the

i

. i l\4til"1P?y-e jn-q YilL?-s"e- !v--o-c-top9r
1 ta, zot0, and may never return

i- 
i'rrrri1, i"rriiri in init pirjpertv,'uut

|d, rej liys-ig e"lqiner"homi t"!

i the !!!l,a-sg, jl llte of_q$9t 
l9-_9-v_9P.

itheif lgre fg-l mgEJhg! tll'tv
; days, they may never return.

*{-."
I
t--v""
1

I

See (Docket #45 at 4-5).

In passing the Ordinance, the Village prepared a map showing its projected effect on
Designated Offender residency. [*x5] The map revealed that more than ninety percent of the
Village would be off-limits to Designated Offenders under the Ordinance. The remaining ten
percent was largely non-residential. Moreover, the interaction between the 3,000 foot prohibited

zone and the rule against Designated Offenders llving near one another further limited the
possible dwelling places. Most of the Village's low-income housing, which is all that most of
these plaintiffs could afford, was excluded.

When enacting the Ordinance, the Village did not obtain or consider any studies or data
regarding the safety risk of allowing Designated Offenders to live near the various "prohibited
loiations;' identified above, or near one another. In fact, the Village's administrator, Michael
pollocoff ("Pollocoff"), testified that turning child sex offenders into outcasts can create "more
deleterious impacts.i' (Docket #45 at 6). The Village also had no evidence that Designated

https://advance.lexis.com/documentprinVdocumentprintclick/?pdmfid:1000516&crid:41b.'. 512812019

,
t
I

--*-l
I

...,.-J
t

I

I



Page4ofll

Offenders domiciled outside the Village at the time of their last offense posed a greater safety
risk than those who were. Pollocoff stated that the Ordinance's purpose and goal was to reduct:
the number of child sex offenders living in the Village.

Ix956] All Plaintiffs [x*6] but Norgaard,ffi O'Connell,ls.f! and Hoffmanfq*,lwere not
domiciled in the Village at the time of their offense, and rented their abodes, and so fell into the
third category from the chart above.ffi Each was told that, in light of the Ordinance's passag,3,

they had to leave the Village by October 18, 2016. Plaintiffs were variously notified of their ner:d
to vacate by a letter from the Village's Chief of Police, by conversations with their probation
officers, or by conversations with other Designated Offenders. Each Plaintiff has suffered stress;
as a result of the threat posed by the Ordinance, the difficulties in attempting to secure new
housing, and fear of the consequences of homelessness.

The Ordinance was repealed, and a new one created in its place, on September 6, 2016 (the
"Amended Ordinance"). The Amended Ordinance lowered the 3,000 foot prohibited zone to
1,500 feet. This would still cut Designated Offenders out of over sixty percent of the Village's
land area and seventy-five percent of its residences. The restriction on Designated Offenders
living near each other was removed entirely, as was the limit on renewing leases for Designaterd
Offenders living in a prohibited zone, Finally, the Amended [x*71 Ordinance stated that it did
not apply to a Designated Offender whose latest conviction was ten or more years prior to them
taking residence in the Village.

4. ANALYSIS

Plaintiffs' Second Amended Complaint advances three causes of action. Count One alleges that
the Ordinance violates the Ex Post Facto Clause in Article I of the Constitution, because "it
makes more burdensome the punishment imposed for offenses committed prior to enactment of
the Ordinance and it applies retroactively[.]" (Docket #30 at 22). Plaintiffs seek an injunction
against its enforcement and money damages on Count One. Id. at 23. Count Two states that
the Ordinance also violates the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment because
it differentiates between Designated Offenders who were or were not domiciled in the Village at
the time of their most recent offense, without a rational basls for doing so. Id, at 23-24.
Plaintiffs also seek injunctive and monetary rellef on Count Two. .Id. at 24. Finally, Count Three
seeks a declaratory judgment in favor of O'Connell on the issue of whether he had to leave ther

[x957] Village. Id. al24-25) see supra note 5. Plaintiffs' instant motion requests judgment on

Counts One and Two as to liability only.HQThe Court addresses each claim in turn.

4.1 Ex Post Facto

Initially, the Village contends that Plaintiffs' ex post [xxB] facto claim is mooted by its repeal of
the Ordinance. This Court may only exercise its jurisdiction over live controversies. Campbell-
Ewald Co. v. Gornez, !36 S. Ct. 663, 669, 193 L. Ed. 2d 571 (2016). This requlrement applies
not only at the start of the litigation, but throughout its entire pendency. Id. An action becomes
moot, and must therefore be dismissed, when "an intervening circumstance deprives the
plaintiff of a personal stake in the outcome of the lawsuit." Jd. (quotation omitted). A court
must take care not to paint over a lawsuit's claims with a broad brush, however. A case only
becomes moot "when it is impossible for a court to grant any effectual relief whatever to the
prevailing party. As long as the parties have a concrete interest, however small, in the outcome
of the litigation, the case is not moot," Id. (citations and quotations omitted).

The Village contends that Plaintiffs'claims became moot on September 6,2016, approximately
three months after this action was filed, On that date, the original Ordinance they complained-of
irr the Second Amended Complaint was repealed and replaced with the Amended Ordinance,
which either eliminated or limited the effect of the allegedly unlawful provisions. Plaintiffs
concede that this renders moot ['Nx9] their requests for injunctive relief. Enacting the Amended
Ordinance does not, however, do anything to address Plaintiffs' requests for money damages.

https://advance.lexis.com/documentprint/documentprintclick/?pdmfid:1000516&crid:41b... .512812(l19



Page5ofll

Campbell-Ewald (as well as the Village's own citations) stands forthe proposition that Pl;:intiffs'
damages claim, and thus the ex post facto claim as a whole, remains a live controversy. Fed'n
of Adver. Indus. Reps., Inc. v. City of Chicago, 326 F.3d 924, 929 (7th Cir. 2003) ("lAl
defendant's change in conduct cannot render a case moot so long as the plaintiff makes a claim
for damages."). The Village's mootness argument is without merit.

The Village next asserts that the Ordinance did not actually violate the Ex Post Facto Clause
because it did not impose a punishment on Plaintiffs. The Clause prohibits retroactive
punishment by the government, and as applied here, it restricts how far a governmental entity
can go in limiting the rights of sex offenders. Smith v. Doe,53B U.S. 84,92, 123 S. Ct. 1140,
155 L. Ed. 2d 164 (2003). The Smith couft began its ex post facto analysis with two questions.
First, did the government, in enacting the restriction, intend to "establish civil proceedin,gs," or
impose punishment? Id. (internal quotation marks omitted). If the government intended to
punish, the law violates the Ex Post Facto Clause and the inquiry ends there" Id. The
Ordinance's stated purpose is "not to impose a criminal penalty" but to instead protect [**10]
the health and welfare of the Village's Ix9531 citizens. (Docket #43-t at 1). The Court must
defer to that statement of intent. Smith,53B U.S, at 92-93 ("[C]onsiderable deference nrust be
accorded to the intent as the legislature has stated it.").

Nevertheless, even if a law purports to be civil in nature, the Court "must further deterrnine
whether the statutory scheme is "so punitive either in purpose or effect as to negate [the
Village'sl intention to deem it civil." Id. at92 (quotations omitted). The Supreme Court requires
"the clearest proof" to override the government's stated intention. Id. To assess the punitive
nature of a restriction, courts analyze five factors:

(1) Does the law inflict what has been regarded in our history and traditions as
punishment?

(2) Does it impose an affirmative disability or restraint?

(3) Does it promote the traditional aims of punishment?

(4) Does it have a rational connection to a non-punitive purpose?

(5) is it excessive with respect to this purpose?

Does t1-5 v, Snyder,834 F.3d 696,7A1(6th Cir. 2016) (citing Smith,53B U.S. at 97).

The Village's argument on this point is brief, conclusory, and fails to meaningfully addre:;s any
of these factors. It instead gestures at a few cases which it contends have ruled in its fa'vor on
this issue, and asks the Court to evaluate [{'x11] and follow those decisions. The Village is
mistaken on the law and the Court's duties. The most relevant decisions frorn across the nation
reveal that the Ordinance is nigh unprecedented in its punitive effect. The Court will not
distinguish those opinions where the Village has made no effort to do so itself.

As to the first factor, the Ordinance banished Plaintiffs from the Village. Banishment is a
traditional form of punishment, and historically "involved the complete expulsion of an offender
from a socio-political community." Siraw v. Patton,823 F.3d 556, 566 (1Oth Cir. 2016). Unlike
many other laws restricting sex offender residency, the Ordinance did not simply limit where
such people could live, The Ordinance prevented any sex offenders from moving into the Village
and, more importantly, required all sex offenders in leaseholds to leave within six months after
its passage. This is, in the Court's view, nothing short of affirmative banishment. Id. aL:;67-68
(residency provision did not resemble historical banishment because it only limited sex offender
residency, but did not expelthem entirely); Doe v. Miller,405 F.3d 7A0,719 (Bth Cir. 2005)
(same). Not all Plaintiffs are in the same position on this issue, however. Norgaard, O'Connell,
and Hoffman were not (properly) subject to the banishment [**12] provision of the Orclinance.
However, as discussed below, this difference does not change the outcome on this claim.

Even had it tried, the Village could not reasonably contest the second factor. The Ordinance
imposed severe restraints on Designated Offenders, limiting their residence to ten percent of
the Village's land area, an area which is itself largely non-residential, See Doe v. Miami-,Dade
County, Fla.,846 F.3d 1180, 1185 (11th Cir. 2017) (this inquiry focuses on the "'how the
effects of the IOrdinance] are felt by those subject to it,"' and these offenders alleged
homelessness as a result of the county's residency ordinance) (quoting Smith,53B U.S. at 99-
100). The third factor is likewise present, though it is of limited importance because punishment

https://advance.lexis.com/documentprint/documentprintclick/?pdmfid:1000516&crid:41b... 5128t2019



Page6ofll

goals often overlap legitimate civil regulatory goals, Snyder,834 F.3d at7A4. Still, the
Ordinance advances the traditional [*959] punishment aims of incapacitation, in keeping
Designated Offenders segregated to tiny zones of the community; retribution, by imposing its
restrictions based solely on Plaintiffs' prior offense conduct; and deterrence, in attempting to
keep Designated Offenders away from children to deter recidivism. Id. The fourth and fifth
factors are usually considered together, for the less rational a restriction's connection to
its Ixx13] stated purpose, the more excessive it will be in addressing that purpose. See Smith,
538 U,S. at 104-05; Snyder,834 F.3d at 704-05; Miller,405 F.3d at 727-723. This isthe most
important consideration in the ex post facto analysis. Smith,53B U,S. at 102. Further, "to avoid
a[n] [excessive] punitive effect, a statute imposing a particularly harsh disability or restraint
must allow an individualized assessment. An individualized assessment helps to ensure that a
statute's particularly harsh disability or restraint is rationally related to a non-punitive purpose,"
Shaw,823 f.3d at 575; Weems v. Little Rock Police Dep't, 453 F.3d 1010, 1017 (Bth Cir. 2006)
("Unlike the iowa law [at issue in Miller), the Arkansas statutory plan calls for a particularized
risk assessment of sex offenders, which increases the likelihood that the residency restriction is
not excessive in relation to the rational purpose of minimizing the risk of sex crimes against
minors.").

Decisions from other circuits provide a useful contrast to the Ordinance. ln Miller, expert.
testimony was received on the effect of a 2,000-foot residency restriction on sex offendelr
recidivism. Miller,405 F.3d a|722-23. While this testimony was not definitive as to the
propriety of that distance as compared to any others, the Eighth Circuit held that it supplied a
sufficient rational basis connected to the legislature's non-punitive purpose. /d. [**14] .tn
Miami-Dade, the subject ordinance established a 2,500-foot exclusion zone for schools, v,rith
exceptions when "(1) [t]he sexual offender or sexual predator established a residence prior to
the effective date of th[e] [0]rdinance; (2) [t]he sexual offender or sexual predator was a minor
when he or she committed the sexual offense and was not convicted as an adult; and (3) [t]he
school was opened after the sexual offender or sexual predator established the residence."
Miami-Dade, 846 F.3d at 1183 (internal quotation marks omitted). The Miami-Dade plaintiffs
alleged that this ordinance violated the Ex Post Facto Clause because it did not include an
individualized risk assessment, it applied to an offender for life, and was passed without any
evidence connecting the restriction to an improvement on safety or recidivism concerns. Id. at
1185-86. The Eleventh Circuit found that these assertions stated an ex post facto cause of
action. Id. Finally, Duarte highlights the importance of an efficacious grandfather clause, which
in that case allowed offenders to stay in their current homes after the subject ordinance was
passed. Duarte v. City of Lewisville, 136 F. Supp, 3d 752,787-82 (E.D. Tex. 2015). the Duafte
ordinance also contained "multiple affirmative defenses that, if argued and proven, exenrpt the
child sex offender from the residency restrictions." Id. at 782.19*,.l

[*9601 The Ordinance goes further than any these examples. The Ordinance bans Designated
Offenders from the Village without any individualized inquiry into their risk to the community, in
a similar vein, it did not offer any method for a Designated Offender to obtain an exemp[ion,
even in limited circumstances. Like the Miami-Dade ordinance, the Ordinance's banishment
applies to Designated Offenders for life. Unlike Duarte, the Ordinance's grandfather clause was
of limited help to Plaintiffs, because for most of them, it only permitted them to remain until
October 2016. Most importantly, the Village has admitted that the Ordinance was based on its
own conjecture about the dangers posed by sex offenders. No data or studies on the matter
were considered in passing the Ordinance.

The lack of evidence eliminates the possibility that the Village's action was rational.ln Snyder,
the Sixth Circuit faced a comprehensive sex offender registration and residency statute. Snyder,
834 F.3d at 697-98, The court found that the statute was not rationally related to the purpose
of reduced sex [*x15] offender recidivism and public safety. Id. aL704-A5. Though the
Supreme Court in Smith stated that recidivism rates among sex offenders are "frightening and
high," the Snyder court found that support forthe proposltion was lacking in empirical studies.
Id, al7A4.lt specifically noted that "nothing . . . in the record suggests that the residential
restrictions have any beneficial effect on recidivism rates." Id. at 705. Snyder found no elvidence
that "the difficulties the statute imposes on registrants are counterbalanced by any positive
effects. Indeed, Michigan has neveranalyzed recidivism rates despite having the data to do so."
Id.

The Village fell into the same trap as the Michigan legislature. The Village could have sought
objective evidence to support the Ordinance's severe restrictions but chose not to.i:.g{
Plaintiffs were required to come forward with "the clearest proof" that the Ordinance wa:;

https://advance.lexis.com/documentprint/documentprintclick/?pdmfid:1000516&crid:41b... 5128,t2019'



PageTofll

intended as punishmenl. Smith,53B U,S. at 92. If the Village had even a sliver of factual
material to support the stated goals of the Ordinance, the outcome of this claim would likely be
different. As it stands, however, the Court has no choice but to find that the restrictions
imposed by the Ordinance are not rationally connected to its lxx16] purposes.

[*961] The Court concludes that, in balancing the Smifh factors, Plaintiffs have produced
sufficient proof that the Ordinance's stated non-punitive purpose is overborne by its punitive
effects. The Ordinance therefore violated the Ex Post Facto Clause and Plaintiffs are entiiled to
summary judgment on that claim. This result is clearly true for the plaintiffs who were sr-rbject
to banishment under the Ordinance, namely Derkson, Wooten, Sanders, Haft, Johnson, and
Antrim. The Ordinance would not have necessarily banished Hoffman, O'Connell, and Norgaard,
for various reasons. See supra notes 3-5. As to those three, the lack of banishment makres this
case much closer to the others cited above, where the law in question withstood Ex Post Facto
Clause review. The Court has not differentiated between these sets of plaintiffs, ["*17]
however, because the Village has not argued that it should. The Court will not craft apprr:priate
arguments for a litigant and, particularly in the case of represented parties, will assume that the
omission of apparently relevant argument was a strategic choice rather than mere oversight.
John v. 8arron,897 F.2d 1387, 1393 (7th Cir. 1990) ("This court is not obligated to research
and construct legal arguments open to parties, especially when they are represented by rcouflS€l
as in this case."); Gold v, Wolpert, 876 F.2d 1327, t333 (7th Cir. 19Bg).

4.2 Equal Protection

The Village first argues that Plaintiffs lack standing to pursue an equal protection claim. l-he
standing doctrine requires that a party must actually have a interest in a case to invoke I'ederal
jurisdiction. Lujan v. Defenders of Wildlife,504 U.S. 555, 560, 112 S. Ct. 2130, 119 L. Ed. 2d
351 (1992). Though there are many nuances to standing, its application here is relatively
simple. As raised by the Village, the standing doctrine requires that Plaintiffs must have suffered
a concrete injury and favorable decision in the case must offer redress for their injury. .Io'. at
560-61. The Village argues that Plaintiffs were grandfathered into the Amended Ordinance, and
with the repeal of the original Ordinance, they now lack standing to maintain an equal
protection claim.

The Village's argument mlsses the mark in two respects. First, [**18] as with the mootness
issue, the Village focuses on the ameliorative effect of the Amended Ordinance. This is not the
relevant inquiry. Plaintiffs have standing to remedy a past wrong, namely the constitutiorrally
violative original Ordinance, regardless of whether they are suffering an injury today. Second,
even when one's focus is properly directed to the original Ordinance, Plaintiffs were not
grandfathered in as the Village suggests. As discussed above, most of the plaintiffs were subject
to banishment within six months of the Ordinance's passage. Plaintiffs further argue that
O'Connell and Hoffman suffered stress because they knew they would have to leave the \/illage
if they ever left their current homes. As before, the Village does not differentiate between each
set of plaintiffs. The Court finds, then, that all Plaintiffs but Norgaard have standing because
they suffered injury by way of the Ordinance. Norgaard is different because Plaintiffs do not
attempt to argue that he suffered a violation of his equal protection rights. (Docket #48 iat 4-5).
The Court must, therefore, deny summary judgment to him on this claim.

The Village next attacks the substance of Plaintiffs'equal protection [**19] claim. The
Fourteenth Amendment's Equal Protection Clause "commands that no State shall deny to any
person within its jurisdiction the equal protection of the laws, which is essentially a direction
that all persons similarly situated should be 1*96r, treated alike." City of Cleburne, Te;<. v.
Cleburne Living Ctr.,473 U.5. 432,439, 105 S. Ct. 3249, 87 L. Ed. 2d 3L3 (1985) (quotation
omitted). Usually, laws pass muster under the Equal Protection Clause "if the classification
drawn by the statute is rationally related to a legitimate state interest." Id. at 44O. However,
when a statute burdens a person's fundamental constitutional rights, courts apply a highr:r level
of scrutiny. See Atty" Gen, of N,Y" v. Soto-Lopez,476 U.S.898,904, 106 S. CL.2377,9C) L. Ed.
2d Bee (1e86).

The parties dispute whether Plaintiffs are members of a protected class, such that the Court
would need to give increased scrutiny to the Ordinance. The Court need not wade into that fray,
as the Ordinance fails to pass even the lesser threshold of rationality. To prove an equal

https://advance.lexis.com/documentprint/documentprintclick/?pdmfid:1000516&crid:41b... 512812019



Page8ofll

protection claim under rational basis review, Plaintiffs must.show: "(1) the fvillage].intentionally
treated [them] differentLy from others similarly situated, (2) the tvillaggl int-entionally trerated

iih;; j iifr"r"ntty O"iuri" o1 [their] membership in the ciass to which [thev] belonged, arnd (3)

the difference in treatment was not rationally reiated to a legitimate state interest." Smtth v,

City of Chicago,457 F.3d 643, 650-51 (7th Cir. 2006). "Unler this lenient standard," the

Seventh t**iOj Circuit instructs, a law "must be upheld if fthe Court] can reasonably c'rnceive

of any luitificafion for it," Shaw v. Smith,206 F. App'x 546, 548 (7th Cir. 2006)'

plaintiffs contend that the Ordinance violates their equal protection rights because it treats
certain Designated Offenders differently from others without reason. Those in the first chart
category, w6o *ere domiciled in the Village at the time of their last offense, were allowed to
,"*Jin in the Village. Those in the other ihree chart categories, who were not so domiciled,

were variously blocked from moving into the Village, compelled to leave in a short time frame,

or forced to remain in their current home forever if they wished to stay in the Village' Tlre

Village has admitted that it has no evidence that the difference between these groups-domicile
at thi time of their last offense-has any bearing on their safety risk to the community.

The Village makes no attempt to address this claim. Instead, it appears to believe that Pllaintiffs

advance an equal protection claim based on their status as sex offenders versus non-sex

offenders. The Village states its position as follows: "The Village of Pleasant Prairie certainly has

a rational basis for 
-protecting 

children against the [**21] risks of recidivism of convicted sex

offenders." (Docket #46 at iZ;. fhis is not the relevant question, and because of its
misunderstanding of Plaintiffs' claim, the Village offers almost no relevant argument in

opposition to the actual claim presented. Even so, the Court must uphold a law if it "can

reasonablyconceiveof anyjustificationforit." shaw,2A6F. App'xat54B'Thus,theCouft
would likeiy be compelleO io finO the Ordinance constitutional if the Village had offered any

evidence providing such a justification, even as late as its briefing on the instant motion' It did

not, and tf,is faituie leaveJthe Court no choice but to conclude that the Ordinance violated
plaintiffs' equal protection rights in making an irrational domicile-based distinction betweren

Designated bffenders. This comports with the purpose of the Equal Protection Clause. -I'he

"bare . . . desire to harm a politically unpopular group cannot constitute a legitimate
governmental interest." U.S. Dep'tof Agric. v. Morena,413 U.5.528,534,93 S. Ct.'282:7,37 L.

Ea. Za 7BZ (1973).In light of Pollocoff's comments, and the lack of evidence supporting the
Ordinance's restrictions, it appears this is precisely what motivated the Village's action'

[*963] 5. CONCLUSTON

In light of the foregoing, the Court grant Plaintiffs' request for summary judgment as tct [x*22]
the iiability elemenls of Counts One and Two of their Second Amended Complaint, for all of the
plaintiffs save Norgaard. Norgaard is entitled to summary judgment on Count One but nct Count

iwo. Plaintiffs' damages on those counts will be determined by the jury. The Court treats
Plaintiffs' claims for injunctive relief as abandoned. This matter remains set for a pretrial

conference on May 9, 20t7, and a jury trial beginning on May L5, 20L7.

AccordinglY,

IT IS ORDERED that Plaintiffs' motion for summary judgment (Docket #41) be and the same
is hereby GRANTED in part and DENIED in part in accordance with the terms of this Order;
and

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiffs' motion to file an oversized brief (Dockel #44) be and

the same is herebY GRANTED.

Dated at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, this 17th day of April, 2017.

BY THE COURT:

/s/ J.P. Stadtmueller v

l.P. Siadtmueller -
U.S. District Judge

https://advance.lexis.com/documentprinVdocumentprintclick/?pdmfid:1000516&crid'=4'llb... 512812019



m
Plaintiffs spell the name "Dirkson" in their second Amended Complaint, (Docket #30

at 1,9-11), and "Derkson" in their summary judgment materials, (Docket #42 at13_
15)' The Court will use "Derkson," the name he signed to his affidavit, (Docket #43-g at3), and amend the case caption accordingly.

Footnotes

Eil
Plaintiffs also requested leave to file an oversized

of the excess of the brief was ultimately unnecessary/
the request.

brief. (Dor:ket #44). Though much
the Court will nevertheless grant

Fll
The facts discussed below are drawn from the parties' respe,:tive factual briefs and

responses thereto unless otherwise noted. (Docket #45 and #4t)). The Court further
notes that the Village raises a number of "disputes" in its respolse to plaintiffs'
statement of facts. see, e.g., (Docket #45 at B). The ,,disputes" are inappropriate
because they cite no evidence, and are generally pure legal argrJment, which is reserved
for the parties' legal memoranda, not factual briefing. The Court has ignored those
attempted "disputes."

Norgaard is the manager of the King's Motel, where a numberr of other designated
offenders also live. He did not fear the Ordinance because he was domiciled in the
Village at the time he committed his last offense, and the other r:ffenders in the Motel
would be moving away, eliminating any conflict with the 500-foot restriction. Norgaard
thus fell into the first chart category.

i-:*;r
L?l.l

O'Connell lived at a home owned entirely by his girlfriend ancl did not pay rent. He
was thus exempt, per the fourth chart category, from having to move out of the Village,
so long as he did not leave the home. He was nonetheless told that he had to leave the
Village. The misunderstanding was corrected during the course of this litigation,
specifically by a letter sent to O'Connell on August 4, 20t6.

T;;:litl]
Hoffman lived with his mother rent-free, and so fell into the fourth chart category.

When his mother decided to sell her home and move to senior housing, Hoffman knew
the Ordlnance would prevent him from staying in the Village.

nr

https://ad'uance.lexis.com/documentprint/documentprintclick/?pdmfid= I000516&crid=41b... 5lZBl2Olg

Page9of11



DE****This 
fact is undisputed as to Hoffman, Sanders, Antrim, and Wooten. It is not

explicitly stated as to Derkson or Johnson, but the other facts related to those plaintiffs

suggest that they to are covered by the third chart category. In any event, it is

undisputed that Derkson and lohnson were told that they were subject to the Ordinance

and would have to leave the Village.

F3
Plaintiffs' opening brief discusses their entitlement to compensatory damages for the

stress and fear they suffered while the Ordinance remained in force. Confusingly, the
brief does not explain why Plaintiffs did so; did Plaintiffs want the Court to award

damages at the summary judgment stage? The Village believed so, and responded that
Plaintiffs' evidence does not adequately support their claim for damages at this stage,

Plaintiffs' reply clarifies that they do not seek an award of damages now, but wish to

have their damages evaluated by the jury at trial. With that clarification, the propriety of
Plaintiffs'damages becomes a non-issue, Plaintiffs could have prevented confusion for all

involved by appropriately titling their motion as one for partial summary judgment.

m---- -The 
Village cites two Wisconsin appellate court opinions upholding sex offender

residency restrictions, Neither case has much persuasive value. Menomonee Falls v.

Ferguson decided whether an offender was protected by an ordinance's grandfather

clause, and said nothing of the constitutionality of the ordinance, See generally 2011 Wi
App 73, 334 Wis. 2d 1.3t,799 N.W.2d 473 (Wis, Ct, App. 2011). City of South
Milwaukee v, Kester actually addressed the ex post facto issue. 2013 WI App 50,347
Wis. 2d 334, 830 N.W.2d 710 (Wis. Ct. App. 2013). Kester found that the ordinance
passed muster under the Ex Post Facto Clause because it did not banish the plaintiff sex

offender and, even without an individual risk assessment, the city was entitled to make

a reasonable categoricaljudgment that all sex offenders are dangerous to the

community. Id. al 719-21 . Kester is unpersuasive for two reasons, First, the Ordinance

is different from Kester's ordinance because it includes an expulsion provision. Second,

in line with the above-cited federal precedent, this Court disagrees with Kesterto the

extent that a broad, evidence-free assumption about sex offenders (Kester mentions no

data or studies on the dangerousness of such persons in the community) is sufficient to

make a regulation non-punitive.

In fact, the Village apparently had evidence that the Ordinance could be

counterproductive. Pollocoff stated that the Ordinance could have a negative effect on

sex offender recidivism and community safety by making them outcasts. Snyder

discussed the same issue:

in fact, one statistical analysis in the record concluded that laws such as

SORA actually increase the risk of recidivism, probably because they

exacerbate risk factors for recidivism by making it hard for registrants to

get and keep a job, find housing, and reintegrate into their communities.

[eil

https://advance.lexis.com/documentprinVdocumentpdntclick/?pdmfid:1000516&crid=41b... 512812019

Page 10 of 1 1



See [J.J. Prescott & jlonah E. Rockoff, Do Sex offender Registration and
Notification Laws Affect criminal Behavior?, s4 J.L. & Econ. 161 (2011)1.

Snyder, 834 F.3d at 704-A5;, (emphasis in original).

Content Type: Cases

Terms: Hoffman v. Vill. of plearsant prairie, Z4g F. Supp. 3d g51

Narrow By: Court: Wisconsin and Related Federal

Date and Time: May ZB,2A1g 10:20:10 a.m. CDT

fl LeixisjNexis. Abor.rt
LexisNexis,tr;

Terms &
Conditions

Copyrigl'rt
o 2019

LexisNexis.
Allrights
reserved.

Sigrr

Out
Privacy
Policy

https://advance. 1000516&crid:41b...

S{ RELX

Page 11 of11



Resolution 19-R43 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the use of Contingency funds for additional Comprehensive Plan workshops and focus 

groups, in an amount not to exceed $6,716 

 

Committee: 

 

Finance considered on June 4, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R43 Date: June 13, 2019 

 

 

Whereas, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2019 Operating Budget for the General  

Fund, and, 

 

Whereas, a Contingency account was budgeted at $151,087 for 2019 unbudgeted, approved  

expenditures, and, 

 

Whereas, the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee approved the request for the  

Comprehensive Plan increases totaling $6,716, and 

 

Whereas, this expenditure was not included in the 2019 General Fund Operating Budget  

and utilizing Contingency funds for this purpose would be appropriate, and 

 

Now Therefore be it Resolved that the Lake Geneva Common Council approve this resolution  

to adopt a budget amendment allowing for a transfer in the 2019 General Fund Operating Budget  

as follows: 

 

Increase Acct #11-69-30-52160, Comprehensive Plan, by $6,716 

Decrease Acct #11-10-00-57800, Contingency Fund, by $6,716 

 

Current balance of the contingency fund including this expenditure is $122,755.00 

 

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 13
h
 day of June, 2019. 

 

 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 

 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 

 

  
Thomas Hartz, Mayor                                                Date 

 

Attest: 

 

  ____________________________________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                              Date 



Position

Assigned 

Pay Scale 

Grade Min Mid Max

Full Time Salaried Staff:

City Administrator 23 96,575.06 111,061.32 125,547.57 Pay Scale 21 to 23

Police Chief 19 76,496.49 87,970.96   99,445.44   

Finance Director (Comptroller) 18 72,166.50 82,991.48   93,816.45   

Director of Public Works 18 72,166.50 82,991.48   93,816.45   

Police Administrative Lieutenant 17 68,081.60 78,293.85   88,506.09   

Police Patrol Lieutenant 16 64,227.93 73,862.12   83,496.31   

Building & Zoning Administrator 15 60,592.39 69,681.24   78,770.10   

Police Sergeant* 14 57,162.63 65,737.02   74,311.42   

City Clerk 13 53,927.01 62,016.06   70,105.11   

Parking Manager 12 50,874.54 58,505.72   66,136.90   

PD Communications Supervisor* 10 45,278.16 52,069.88   58,861.60   

PD Data Systems Administrator* 7 38,016.41 43,718.87   49,421.34   

PD Confidential Administrative Assistant* 7 38,016.41 43,718.87   49,421.34   

Telecommunicators* 6 35,864.54 41,244.22   46,623.90   

Data Specialist* 6 35,864.54 41,244.22   46,623.90   

Full time Hourly Staff:

DPW Superintendent 14 27.4820    31.6043      35.7266      

Lead Financial Analyst/Treasurer 11 23.0744    26.5356      29.9968      

Human Resources/Benefits Specialist 11 23.0744    26.5356      29.9968      

DPW Arborist/Lead 11 23.0744    26.5356      29.9968      

DPW Lead Operator 10 21.7683    25.0336      28.2988      

Assistant City Clerk 9 20.5362    23.6166      26.6970      

Cemetery Sexton 8 19.3737    22.2798      25.1859      Corrected Pay Grade 8

Heavy Equipment Operators 8 19.3737    22.2798      25.1859      

Equipment Operators 7 18.2771    21.0187      23.7603      

Cemetery Equipment Operator 7 18.2771    21.0187      23.7603      

Riviera Maintenance Engineer 7 18.2771    21.0187      23.7603      

Building & Grounds Administrator 7 18.2771    21.0187      23.7603      

Municipal Court Clerk 7 18.2771    21.0187      23.7603      

Front Desk Counter Clerk 7 18.2771    21.0187      23.7603      

Building & Zoning Adm. Asst. 7 18.2771    21.0187      23.7603      

Parking Clerk 7 18.2771    21.0187      23.7603      

Cemetery Laborer / Operator 6 17.2426    19.8290      22.4153      

DPW Laborer / Operator 6 17.2426    19.8290      22.4153      

Custodian 5 16.2666    18.7066      21.1465      

Permanent Part-time Staff:

Notes:

* Salaried Employees that receive Overtime.

THOMAS HARTZ, Mayor LANA KROPF, City Clerk

Grade Salary Range

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby establishes the following Pay Scale 

Grades and Pay Scale for the following Full-time Non-Represented Employees for the 2019 

Budget Year effective January 1, 2019:

Resolution 19-R44



Position

%

Pro Rated

Assigned 

Pay Scale 

Grade Min Mid Max

Permanent Part Time Salaried Staff:

City Attorney * 60% 22 54,665.13 62,864.90   71,064.67   

City Judge * 15% 20 12,162.94 13,987.38   15,811.82   

Fire Chief 50% 17 34,040.80 39,146.92   44,253.04   

Deputy Fire Chief 8% 12 4,069.96   4,680.46     5,290.95     

Assistant Fire Chief 5% 10 2,263.91   2,603.49     2,943.08     

Emergency Mgmt Deputy Director 30% 10 13,583.45 15,620.96   17,658.48   
Permanent Part Time Hourly Staff:

PD Part time Patrol Officer 9 20.5362    23.6166      26.6970      

Financial Analyst 9 20.5362    23.6166      26.6970      

Harbormaster 7 18.2771    21.0187      23.7603      

Assisstant Building Inspector/Code Enforcement 7 18.2771    21.0187      23.7603      

City Hall Counter Clerk 7 18.2771    21.0187      23.7603      

Part-time Telecommunicator 6 17.2426    19.8290      22.4153      

Lead Booking Officer 4 15.3458    17.6477      19.9496      

FD Confidential Administrative Assistant 4 15.3458    17.6477      19.9496      

Assistant Court Clerk 4 15.3458    17.6477      19.9496      

PD Booking Officer 3 14.4772    16.6488      18.8203      

Parking Maintenance Lead 2 13.6577    15.7064      17.7550      

Parking Enforcement 1 12.8846    14.8173      16.7500      

Videographer 1 12.8846    14.8173      16.7500      

Chief Inspector poll workers per hour 0.4 9.0832      10.4456      11.8081      

Poll Workers per hour 0.2 8.0840      9.2966        10.5092      
Seasonal Part-time Hourly Staff:

Beach Supervisor 1 12.8846    14.8173      16.7500      

Street Seasonal Lead 1 12.8846    14.8173      16.7500      

Asst Beach Supervisor 0.9 12.1553    13.9786      15.8019      

Street Seasonal 0.9 12.1553    13.9786      15.8019      

Boat Launch Attendants 0.8 11.4673    13.1874      14.9075      

Riviera Security Guards 0.8 11.4673    13.1874      14.9075      

Beach Attendants 0.5 9.6282      11.0724      12.5166      

Crossing Guards 0.5 9.6282      11.0724      12.5166      

THOMAS HARTZ, Mayor LANA KROPF, City Clerk

Grade Salary Range

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby establishes the following Pay Scale Grades and 

Pay Scale for the following Part-time Non-Represented Employees for the 2019 Budget Year effective 

January 1, 2019:

Resolution 19-RXX



 
 

Compensation Policy                           Approved:  7/11/2016, Revised 6/10/2019 1 of 4 

 

 

 

I. PURPOSE 

The City recognizes that employees play a significant role in the provision of services in the 
community.  The City strives to recruit and retain high quality employees to provide public 
services.  It is the policy of the City to provide fair and competitive pay and benefits to its 
employees.  Compensation, inclusive of all pay and benefits, shall be established and 
adjusted periodically to ensure the city’s ability to recruit, motivate and retain quality 
employees.  The City’s pay plan shall be based on the principles of job content and 
responsibility, with compensation based on merit and local market conditions. 

 

II. DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBLE 

The City Administrator will ensure that this policy is enforced.   

 

III. COMMITTEE OVERSIGHT 

The Personnel Committee and Common Council will oversee this policy. 

 

IV.  OBJECTIVES 

• Provide fair and equitable rates of pay to employees with respect to comparable 
municipal employers. 

• Maintain an equitable compensation relationship among the various positions within 
the City. 

• Provide a rational, consistent, and objective method to establish and maintain a 
wage/salary structure that includes a market rate, with a minimum and maximum wage 
rate, for each position. 

Adopted by Common Council 7/11/2016 

Amended by Common Council 11/14/2016 
2/13/2017 
6/10/2019 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PERSONNEL POLICY  

COMPENSATION POLICY 



 
 

Compensation Policy                           Approved:  7/11/2016, Revised 6/10/2019 2 of 4 

• Ensures pay rates and employee progression through the pay range are based on 
individual performance that meets or exceeds expectations and reflects changing 
economic conditions. 

• Establishes and maintains a market position which is fiscally responsible with public 
resources. 

• Establishes pay rates that allow the City to successfully compete for, recruit and retain 
qualified employees 

 

V. POSITION CLASSIFICATION PLAN 

The City of Lake Geneva utilizes an objective classification system to rate job positions.  The 
basis of the system is a written job description and job evaluation points for each position.  
The City Administrator is responsible for the administration and maintenance of the 
Classification Plan with job classification changes approved by the Personnel Committee 
and City Council. 

The job description includes essential duties; education; experience; training; licensure; 
certification(s); level of knowledge; and skills and abilities required to perform essential 
duties of the position. 

Job evaluation points are assigned to each position.  Job descriptions are the basis for the 
assignment of job evaluation points. The job evaluation point totals are used to assign a 
position to a pay range. 

 

VI. PAY RATE ADJUSTMENTS 

The City Administrator shall be responsible for implementing all salary adjustments.  
Employees shall be advised of all salary changes.  Salary adjustments may occur as result of 
the following: 

• Cost-of-Living Adjustment to Pay Scale:  The Common Council may grant a cost-of-living 
adjustment each fiscal year based on the recommendation of the City Administrator and 
budgetary constraints.  Cost of living increases shall be applied uniformly to each pay 
range in the Pay Scale. 

• Performance-Based Increase:  Performance-based increases may be awarded in 
conjunction with the City’s Performance Evaluation Program.  The Performance 
Evaluation Program shall include the following performance levels: 

• Excellent (E) 
• Very Good (VG) 



 
 

Compensation Policy                           Approved:  7/11/2016, Revised 6/10/2019 3 of 4 

• Satisfactory (S) 
• Needs Improvement (NI)  

Employees who receive a performance rating below “satisfactory” shall be placed on a 
performance improvement plan and shall be ineligible for a performance-based wage  
increase. 

 

VII.  PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS 

Employee performance evaluations shall be completed annually, between July and 
November, for implementation in January of the subsequent year.  Performance increases 
are based on individual employee’s performance evaluation rating.  The maximum amount 
of a performance adjustment shall be established annually by the Common Council. 

 

VIII. PERFORMANCE-BASED INCREASE 

Employees whose base pay is less than the maximum rate established for their respective 
position range will be eligible for an annual step advancement and performance 
adjustment in accordance with the following: 

1) Performance Advancement for Employees Below Maximum Range:  Annually  and until 
the employee reaches the maximum rate of the pay range, covered employees shall be 
eligible to advance to a higher pay rate amount in the Wage and Salary Schedule.  
Advancement shall be granted as a percentage, up to 100%, of the maximum allowed 
Performance Based Increase in accordance with the scoring method. 
 

2) Performance Adjustment for Employees above Mid Range:  Upon attaining the mid-
point rate of the pay range, covered employees become eligible for a performance 
increase annually thereafter.  Advancement beyond the mid-point of the salary range 
shall be granted as a percentage, up to 75%, of the maximum allowed Performance 
Based Increase in accordance with the scoring method. 

 

3)2) Performance Bonus for Employees above the Maximum Range:  An employee shall 
not be paid at a rate exceeding the maximum step in the pay range.  Employees whose 
base pay has reached the maximum rate for their respective position range shall be 
eligible to receive a Performance Bonus.  The criteria for a performance bonus shall be 
the same as established for performance adjustment for employees below the 
maximum.  A performance bonus shall be recognized to be a one-time payment that 
does not increase the employee’s base pay rate. 
 

4)3) Scoring Method for Performance Based Increase.  Using the Employee Performance 
Evaluation Form, the scoring for each goal/criteria item and for the overall goals and 
performance rating, shall be as follows: 



 
 

Compensation Policy                           Approved:  7/11/2016, Revised 6/10/2019 4 of 4 

Excellent (E) equals 10 points. 
Very Good (VG) equals 8 points. 
Satisfactory (S) equals 6 points. 
Needs Improvement (NI) equals 4 points.   

   

The completed Employee Performance Evaluation Form shall be submitted to the City 
Human Resources Department (HR).  HR shall calculate the Total Evaluation Score and the 
Total Score Possible and then derive the Percentage Eligible Score.  The Total Merit 
Increase percentage as determined by the Common Council shall be multiplied by the 
Percentage Eligible Score to determine the Merit Increase % (percentage) Earned.  The 
Merit Increase % Earned shall be applied as set forth in the Compensation Policy, Section 
VIII Items (1), (2), and (3). 
 

IX. NEW EMPLOYEES 

The annual step advancement or performance adjustment for employees with less than one 
year of service shall be postponed to the anniversary date of employment and unless 
otherwise agreed upon by the Personnel Committee.  The City Administrator may approve 
hiring from the minimum to midpoint pay range.  Starting salary will be substantiated 
based on skills and experience.  Hiring above midpoint shall require Personnel Committee 
approval. The City Administrator shall approve pay wage within appropriate wage grade, 
prior to employment offer is initiated by Department Head.  

   

X. SPECIAL ADJUSTMENTS 

In the event that an employee’s experience; and/or skills and abilities; and/or performance 
substantially exceed expectations for an employment position(s), the Personnel Committee 
may recommend special adjustments in addition to the cost-of-living and performance-
based increases.   The City Administrator may approve progress promotions (already 
approved progressions such as Laborer to Equipment Operator, and Equipment Operator 
to Heavy Equipment Operation) from the minimum to mid point in the new pay scale 
range.  New salary will be substantiated based on skills and experience.  Promotions above 
midpoint shall require Personnel Committee approval. 

 

XI.  ELECTED POSITIONS OF CITY ATTORNEY AND MUNICIPAL JUDGE 

The elected positions of City Attorney and Municipal Judge are exempt from the annual 
evaluation process and shall receive the annual cost of living increase when there is one. 

  


	0-June 10, 2019 Council Agenda
	00- June 10, 2019 Council Packet
	0-June 10, 2019 Council Agenda
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, June 10, 2019 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	08-May 28, 2019 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Tuesday, May 28, 2019 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a-Original Operator License FLR
	09b01-Aldi
	09b02-The Cove
	09b03-Kwik Trip
	09b04-Maya Geneva
	09b05-Northside Mobil
	09b06-Walgreens
	09b07-Quick and Save
	09b08-Stinebrink's Piggly Wiggly
	09b09-Wal-Mart
	09b10-Target
	09b11-StopNGo
	09b12-New World Wine Shop
	09b13-Lake Geneva Mobil
	09b14-The Cheese Box
	09b15-Bruno's Liquors
	09c01-Class A Liquor Only- LG School of Cooking
	09c02-Class A Liquor Only- Cornerstone
	09d01-The Cove
	09d02-Harborshores Hotel
	09e01-Barrique Bistro & Wine Bar
	09e02-Simple Cafe
	09e03-Geneva Theatre
	09e04-Olympic Restaurant
	09e05-Happy Cafe
	09e06-Great Eggs
	09e07-Flat Iron Tap
	09e08-Sabai Sabai Thai Cuisine
	09e09-Avant Cycle
	09e10-Mama Cimino's
	09e11-Pizza Hut with Agent Change
	09e12-Taqueria el Gallo de Oro
	09f01-Class B Beer Only- Comfort Suites
	09f02-Class B Beer Only- Board and Brush
	09g01-American Legion Post 24
	09g02-Harry's Cafe
	09g03-Medusa Bar & Grill
	09g04-Popeye's on Lake Geneva
	09g05-Sopra
	09g06-Sprecher's
	09g07-Baker House
	09g08-The Bottle Shop
	09g09-Celebration on Wells
	09g10-Champ's Bar & Grill
	09g11-Fat Cats
	09g12-Hogs & Kisses
	09g13-Lake Geneva Lanes
	09g14-Maxwell Mansion
	09g15-Next Door Pub
	09g16-The Red Geranium
	09g17-Thumbs Up
	09g18-Tuscan Tavern & Grill
	09g19-Oakfire
	09h-Class B Winery & Class B Beer- Studio Winery
	09i01-Lake Aire Restaurant
	09i02-Harborside Pub & Grill
	09i03-SuWing's Chinese Restaurant
	09i04-Bella Vista on Geneva Lake
	09j01-Element Massage Studio
	09j02-Lake Geneva Massage Therapy
	09j03-Healing Muscle Therapies
	09j04-Clear Waters Spa
	09j05-Bella Vista Suits and the Lakeview Spa
	09j06-Theraputic Touch Massage License
	09k01-Taxi Cab Company- Senior Cab
	09k02-Lakefront Shuttle Taxi Co License
	11-Ordinance 19-09- Tourist Rooming House
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12-Ordinance 19-08-Ordinance allowing sidewalk furnishings on public rights of way
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	13-Child Safety Zones Additional Materials
	14a-Resolution 19-R43 Comprehensive Plan Contingency Funds
	14b-Resolution 19-R44 FINAL Copy of 2019 Wages Full-Time Employees- DRAFT 2019
	14c- Resolution 19-R45-FINAL Copy of 2019 Wages Part-Time Employees- DRAFT 2019
	14d-Compensation Policy- REDLINED




